
  www.greenwoodmn.com

  

  

 
 

 

AGENDA  
Greenwood City Council Meeting 
 

Wednesday, May 6, 2015 
20225 Cottagewood Road, Deephaven, MN 55331  
	  
The public is invited to speak when items come up on the agenda (comments are limited to 3 minutes). The public may speak regarding other 
items during Matters from the Floor (see below). Agenda times are approximate.	  
 

7:00pm  1. CALL TO ORDER  |  ROLL CALL  |  APPROVE AGENDA 
 

7:00pm  2.   CONSENT AGENDA 
Council members may remove consent agenda items for discussion. Removed items will be put under Other Business. 
 

A. Approve: 04-01-15 City Council Worksession Minutes 
B. Approve: 04-01-15 City Council Regular Meeting Minutes 
C. Approve: 04-09-15 Local Board of Appeal & Equalization Minutes 
D. Approve: 04-23-15 Local Board of Appeal & Equalization Reconvene Minutes 
E. Approve: March Cash Summary Report 
F. Approve: March Certificates of Deposit Report 
G. Approve: April Verifieds, Check Register, Electronic Fund Transfers 
H. Approve: May Payroll Register 
I. Approve: Public Access Procedures 
J. Approve: Annual Excelsior Park & Dock Patrol Proposal 

 

7:05pm  3.   MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR 
This is an opportunity for the public to address the council regarding matters not on the agenda. The council will not 
engage in discussion or take action on items presented at this time. However, the council may ask for clarification and 
may include items on a future agenda. Comments are limited to 3 minutes.  

 

7:10pm  4.   PRESENTATIONS, REPORTS, GUESTS & ANNOUNCEMENTS 
A. Emilee Metcalf, Vintage Waste: Resolution 08-15, Contract for 2016-2018 Recycling Services 
B. Interim Chief Mike Siitari: Quarterly Police Update, Discuss Dangerous Weapons Ordinance 
C. City Engineer Dave Martini: 2015 Road Projects, Traffic Calming, Repainting Christmas Lake 

Road Traffic Signal, Seasonal Load Limit Restrictions 
D. Announcement: Spring Clean-Up Day, Saturday 5/16 (items should be curbside by 7am) 
E. Announcement: Planning Commission & City Council Annual Joint Worksession,  

Wednesday 5/20, Old Log’s Cast & Cru Restaurant (following the regular planning 
commission meeting, approximately 7:30pm) 

 

8:00pm  5.   PUBLIC HEARINGS 
A. None 

 

8:00pm  6.   UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
A. Consider: Next Steps Regarding St. Alban’s Bay Lake Improvement District  

 

8:10pm  7.   NEW BUSINESS 
A. Consider: Potential Basketball Court at Greenwood Park Tennis Court 
B. Consider: Potential Survey Regarding City Docks  
C. Consider: Annual July 4th Celebration Contribution  
D. Consider: Resolution 07-15, Update of 2015 City Council Appointments & Assignments 
E. Discuss: Proposed 2016 Excelsior Fire District Budget 

 

8:45pm  8.   OTHER BUSINESS 
A. None   

 

8:45pm  9.  COUNCIL REPORTS 
A. Cook: Planning Commission, Sewer Study, Traffic Committee, Bridge Committee 
B. Fletcher: Lake Minnetonka Communications Commission, Fire 
C. Kind: Police, Administration, Mayors’ Meetings, Website 
D. Quam: Roads & Sewers, Mtka Comm Education, Traffic Committee, Bridge Committee 
E. Roy: Lake Minnetonka Conservation District, Lake Improvement District  

     

9:00pm  10.  ADJOURNMENT 
 



Greenwood City Council as Board of Appeal & Equalization 
Wednesday, April 1, 2015 - 6pm 

Council Chambers, 20225 Cottagewood Road Deephaven, MN 55331 
 

MINUTES 
 

1. Call to Order/Roll Call/Approval of Agenda 
Mayor Kind called the meeting to order at 6pm 
Councilmembers present: Cook, Kind, Fletcher, Quam, and Roy 
Councilmembers absent: None 
Staff present: Clerk Karpas 
Hennepin County Assessors: Mike Smerdon, Rob Winge, and Earl Zent 
 
Councilmember Kind moved to approve the agenda. Second by Councilmember Quam.  
Motion carried 5-0. 

        
2. Pre-Board Worksession with Assessors 

Mayor Kind reviewed the appeals process. She introduced the representatives from Hennepin County 
and asked if they had any comments. Michael Smerdon presented an overview of the Sales Book that 
was in the council packet. Residential on-lake property assessments are up +3.3%, residential off-lake 
assessments are down -0.1%, and condo assessments are up +13.2%. 
 
In response to a question from Mayor Kind, Mr. Smerdon said he only gains access into about 10% of the 
homes in Greenwood. Earl Zent said that has been a problem throughout the metro area and the County 
has been trying to figure out a way to increase access. 
 
Councilmember Quam asked if any specific properties were drastically increased. Mike Smerdon said 
most of Meadville Street saw a large increase, but 5000 Meadville was significantly increased to reflect a 
clerical error on last year’s assessment in which it did not receive an increase. 
 
Discussing lakeshore valuations, Mr. Zent said valuation of individual lakeshore is difficult since each bay 
is valued differently. He said there are also outside zoning restrictions that impact valuation that the 
County needs to understand better. 
 
The Council discussed the variance process and how the typical non-conforming property is permitted 
their current non-conformities, but any expansion is where difficulty starts. 
 
Mayor Kind suggested increasing the size of assessment neighborhoods to get a larger sales base. Mr. 
Smerdon said he would not want to make the neighborhoods too large since he wants to keep the 
properties relatively similar. 
 
Councilmember Fletcher discussed some points regarding cost per foot on lakeshore frontage included in 
a memo he submitted to the Council. He asked if there was a different way of assessing the values by 
switching the assessments assigned to each footage measurement. Mayor Kind also suggested that the 
2nd 50ft should be valued more than the 1st 50ft, since the 2nd 50ft is what allows a property owner to 
build the size home most lakeshore buyers desire. Mr. Zent said they assessment is set on a mass 
appraisal and that individual properties can be reviewed on an individual basis. 
 
Councilmember Roy noted that some states are starting to take the impact of invasive species in account 
when assessing lakeshore properties and asked if there have been any discussions to do the same here. 
Mr. Smerdon said the impact of invasive species would be taken into account if there is impact seen in 
actual sales prices.  

 
3. Adjourn 

Mayor Kind moved to adjourn the meeting at 7pm. Second by Councilmember Quam. Motion carried 5-0. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Gus E. Karpas 
Greenwood City Clerk 



04-01-15 Greenwood City Council Meeting Minutes   |   Page 1 of 2 

MINUTES 
Greenwood City Council Meeting 
 

Wednesday, April 1, 2015 
20225 Cottagewood Road, Deephaven, MN 55331  
 

 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER  |  ROLL CALL  |  APPROVE AGENDA 

 

 Mayor Kind called the meeting to order at 7:05pm. 
Members Present: Mayor Kind; Councilmembers Bill Cook, Tom Fletcher, Bob Quam, Rob Roy 
Others Present: City Zoning Administrator / City Clerk Gus Karpas, City Attorney Mark Kelly,  
City Engineer Dave Martini 

 

Motion by Kind to approve the agenda with Councilman Cook’s addition of a Basketball Court topic to be 
discussed before item 4A. Second by Quam. Motion passed 5-0. 

  
2.  CONSENT AGENDA 
 

A. Approve: 03-04-15 City Council Meeting Minutes 
B. Approve: 03-18-15 City Council Executive Closed Session Minutes 
C. Approve: February Cash Summary Report 
D. Approve: February Certificates of Deposit Report 
E. Approve: March Verifieds, Check Register, Electronic Fund Transfers 
F. Approve: April Payroll Register 
 

Motion by Kind to approve the consent agenda items. Second by Cook. Motion passed 5-0. 
 
3.   MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR 
 

A. Roger Champagne, 21595 Minnetonka Blvd, asked the council to consider changing the process for city docks to 
limit new permit holders to a maximum of 3-5 years, so that more people can have access to the city docks.  
 

No council action was taken. 
 

4.   PRESENTATIONS, REPORTS, GUESTS & ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

AA. Discuss Potential Basketball Court at Greenwood Park 
 

Sean Conrad, 21780 Fairview Street, asked the council to consider adding basketball hoops, so that residents 
could play basketball on the tennis court. He suggested hanging baskets over the fence, so there would be no 
poles on the tennis court to create a safety hazard. 
 

The council consensus was for Councilman Cook to gather more information and to put the Basketball 
Court topic on the May agenda for further discussion.  

 
A.  City Engineer Dave Martini: Road Projects, Inflow & Infiltration, Traffic Calming, St. Alban's Bay Bridge 

 

No council action was taken.  
 

B.  Announcement: Local Board of Appeal & Equalization, Thursdays, 4/9 & 4/23, 6pm 
 

No council action was taken regarding the announcement. 
 

C.  Announcement: Spring Clean-Up Day, Saturday 5/16 (items should be curbside by 7am) 
 

No council action was taken regarding the announcement. 
 
5.   PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 

A. Public Hearing: City Stormwater Pollution Prevention Program 
 

Motion by Fletcher to open the public hearing. Second by Cook. Motion passed 5-0. 
 

No one was present to comment during the public hearing opportunity. 
 

Motion by Fletcher to close the public hearing. Second by Roy. Motion passed 5-0. 



04-01-15 Greenwood City Council Meeting Minutes   |   Page 2 of 2 

6.   UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

A. Consider: Next Steps Regarding St. Alban’s Bay Lake Improvement District  
 

Council consensus was to put this topic on the May agenda pending action by the Excelsior city council.  
 

7.   NEW BUSINESS 
 

A. None  
 

8.  OTHER BUSINESS 
 

B. None  
 
9.  COUNCIL REPORTS 
 

A. Cook: Planning Commission, Sewer Study, Traffic Committee, Bridge Committee 
 

No council action was taken.  
 

B. Fletcher: Lake Minnetonka Communications Commission, Fire 
 

No council action was taken.  
 

C. Kind: Police, Administration, Mayors’ Meetings, Website 
 

The city council discussed a recent complaint regarding storage of personal property on a city right-of-
way. There are some parts of the city where a survey would be required to determine if personal property 
is being stored on the city right-of-way. Since it would not be feasible to survey every right-of-way in the 
city, the council consensus was that this is a slippery slope that we do not want to go down. 
 

The city council discussed the city dock idea raised by Roger Champagne earlier in the meeting. The 
council consensus was to authorize the mayor to draft a survey to be sent to current slip holders and to 
those on the waiting list. The council will review the survey at the May council meeting. 
 

Mayor Kind announced that city clerk / zoning administrator Gus Karpas has accepted a new job in 
Florida, and his last day will be 4/10. She brought a cake and invited the council to stay after the meeting 
to celebrate with Gus. No council action was taken.  

 

D. Quam: Roads & Sewers, Mtka Comm Education, Traffic Committee, Bridge Committee 
 

No council action was taken.  
 

E. Roy: Lake Minnetonka Conservation District, Lake Improvement District  
 

No council action was taken.  
 

10.  ADJOURNMENT 
 

Motion by Roy to adjourn the meeting at 8:11pm. Second by Cook. Motion passed 5-0. 
 
This document is intended to meet statutory requirements for city council meeting minutes. A video recording was made of the meeting, 
which provides a verbatim account of what transpired. The video recording is available for viewing on LMCC TV channel 8 for 1 month, 
at www.lmcc-tv.org for 1 year, and on DVD at the city office (permanent archive).  



04-09-15 Greenwood Local Board of Appeal & Equalization Meeting Minutes   |   Page 1 of 2 

MINUTES 
Meeting of the Greenwood City Council  
Acting as the Local Board of  
Appeal & Equalization 
 

6pm, Thursday, April 9, 2015 
20225 Cottagewood Road, Deephaven, MN 55331  
 

	  
1. CALL TO ORDER  |  ROLL CALL  |  APPROVE AGENDA 

 
 Mayor Kind called the meeting to order at 6pm. 

Members Present: Mayor Kind; Councilmembers Bill Cook, Bob Quam, and Rob Roy 
Members Absent: Councilmember Tom Fletcher 
Others Present: Assessors Rob Winge and Michael Smerdon 

 
Motion by Roy to approve the agenda as amended. Second by Quam. Motion passed 4-0. 
 
Mayor Kind explained the appeal process. The board will gather information from the property owners and assessor  
at the 4/9 meeting. Over the next two weeks the assessor will visit each of the properties on the roster. By law the 
board cannot make a change for a property owner who refuses entry to the assessor. The board will reconvene at 
6pm on 4/23 to hear the assessor's recommendations and take final action. Property owners are not required to 
attend the 4/23 meeting, but are welcome to do so. Property owners will be notified of board action in writing. 

  
2.   ASSESSORS’ PRESENTATION REGARDING PROPERTIES ON ROSTER 
 

The assessors had an opportunity to comment regarding the below appeals as each was discussed.  
 

3.   ROSTER OF PROPERTY VALUATION APPEALS: 
 

A. David Walsh, 21630 Fairview Street. Submitted an appeal via email (attached).  
B. Keith Stuessi, 5000 Meadville Street. Submitted an appeal in writing (attached) and in person. The assessor 

stated that Stuessi's 43% increase is higher to make up for an error that was made in 2014. Mr. Stuessi met with 
a new lakeshore expert from the county assessor's office who is recommending a 27% increase instead of the 
43% increase originally proposed. Steussi is encouraged that the county is interested in taking a new approach 
for assessing lakeshore properties. 

C. Karen Koehnen, 5200 Meadville Street. Submitted an appeal in person. Stated: (1) That 22.50% increase is too 
much based on one Meadville sale. (2) She would like her increase to match the 3.3% average for other 
lakeshore properties in the city. 

D. Richard Spiegel, 5090 Meadville Street. Submitted an appeal in writing (attached) and in person. Stated: (1) That 
his property has limited grandfathered rights with its current 30% hardcover. (2) The low level of his lot limits what 
could be built on his property. (3) He would like his increase to match the 3.3% average for other lakeshore 
properties in the city. 

E. Bob & Sandy Sevey, 4926 Meadville Street. Submitted an appeal in writing (attached) and in person. Stated: (1) 
According to recent sales, properties on Excelsior Blvd should have had similar increases to Meadville, but they 
did not. (2) The "neighborhood" sizes need to reviewed and enlarged so that 1 sale does not affect a 
neighborhood so much. (3) Need to recognize and ignore "outliers." (4) Would like increase to match the 3.3% 
average for other lakeshore properties in the city. 

F. Jeff Sagal, 21420 Excelsior Boulevard. Submitted an appeal in person. Stated that something is wrong with the 
current tax system, where taxes are shifted from Minneapolis where commercial values are declining, to 
Greenwood where residential property values are increasing.  

G. Mark & Sandy Setterholm, 5250 Meadville Street. Submitted an appeal in person. Stated that there needs to be a 
more graduated way to apply assessments.  

H. Tom Hessian, 4990 Meadville Street. Submitted an appeal in person. Stated (1) That 18.9% increase is too much. 
(2) Has a very small lot, which limits what could be built on it in the future.  

I. Frank Brixius, 21720 Fairview Street. Submitted an appeal via email (attached). 
J. Jeff & Malana Schmidt, 21957 Minnetonka Blvd, Villa #16. Submitted an appeal via email (attached). 

 



04-09-15 Greenwood Local Board of Appeal & Equalization Meeting Minutes   |   Page 2 of 2 

K. Bill Darusmont, 21955 Minnetonka Blvd Villa #4. Submitted an appeal in writing (attached) and in person for 
himself and on behalf of Lanna Kimmerle, 21955 Minnetonka Blvd, Villa #1. In addition to his very detailed letter 
and additional note, Mr. Durasmont stated: (1) The land increases should not be different for different units. (2) 
Condos are carrying too much of the Greenwood tax burden. (3) The recent sales are not reflective of the overall 
condo values. 

L. Amy Connors, 21650 Fairview Street. Contacted the assessor and mayor via phone. Concerned that property is 
one of the lowest on Fairview Street and experienced flooding during record rainfalls in 2014.  

M. Ted Hanna, 4960 Meadville Street. Contacted assessor. 
N. Richard & Nancy Wyatt, 5120 Meadville Street. Contacted assessor. 
O. Bonnie & Timothy Lane, 21250 Excelsior Blvd. Contacted assessor. 
P. Bud & Luann Wudlick, 4930 Sleepy Hollow Road. Contacted assessor. 
Q. Jim Jetland, 4940 Meadville Street. Submitted an appeal in person. Stated that it is mind-boggling that so few 

sales can affect such a small area. 
R. Alan Lizee, 4980 Meadville Street. Submitted an appeal in person. Stated that the properties to the right and left 

of his had lower increases compared to his.  
S. Bob & Maureen Burns, 5080 Meadville Street. Submitted an appeal in person. Stated: (1) Property is very low 

which limits the size of home that can be built on it. (2) Cannot afford another tax increase. The assessor 
suggested that Mrs. Burns complete an MPR1 Form (available at the Post Office) to get a tax break refund if 
property taxes (not property valuation) go up by 12% or more. 

T. Harold Roberts, 21955 Minnetonka Blvd, Villa #8. Submitted an appeal in person. Stated that the villa unit that 
sold for $1.225 million did major renovations before selling, so it was not representative of the condition of other 
villa units.  

  
Councilman Cook asked if there is a process for changing the size of assessment neighborhoods and suggested that 
grandfathered rights be incorporated into the assessment process. The city council will schedule a worksession with 
the assessors for sometime this summer.  
   

4.   RECESS TO THURSDAY, APRIL 23, 2015 
 
Motion by Roy to recess the meeting at 8:07pm and reconvene at 6pm on Thursday, April 23, 2015.  
Second by Quam. Motion carried 4-0. 
 
 

 















From: Debra Kind dkind100@gmail.com
Subject: Re: Greenwood

Date: April 6, 2015 at 9:02 PM
To: Frank Brixius fbrixius@mac.com

Frank —

Got it. I will add your name to the roster at the 4/9 meeting and distribute your email below. 

Deb

DEBRA J. KIND
Mayor, City of Greenwood
20225 Cottagewood Road
Deephaven, MN 55331
www.greenwoodmn.com
Main: 952.474.6633
Direct: 612.718.6753
____________________________

On Apr 6, 2015, at 8:58 PM, Frank Brixius <fbrixius@mac.com> wrote:

Hi Deb,
Just got the Assessor's valentine giving us a more than $400,000 increase.  I am out of town and unable to object in person. 
Please accept this email as my request for review by the Board. The Assessor's office had two representatives look at our 
property two years ago, at which they agreed that my property value should be reduced and that they would not have to look at it 
again for another five years.
Thank you for your consideration of my request.

Frank

Sent from my iPhone

mailto:Kinddkind100@gmail.com
mailto:Kinddkind100@gmail.com
mailto:Brixiusfbrixius@mac.com
mailto:Brixiusfbrixius@mac.com
http://www.greenwoodmn.com/
mailto:fbrixius@mac.com




Bob & Sandy Sevey 
4926 Meadville Street 

Greenwood, MN  55331 
PID: 26-117-23 24 0001 

 
 

January 1, 2015 Notice of Valuation Protest 
 
January 1, 2013 Valuation: $1,392,000 
January 1, 2014 Valuation: $1,508,000 
January 1, 2015 Valuation: $1,845,000            22.35% increase from 1/1/2014 
 
 
It appears there are two methods used to evaluate Greenwood lakeshore property for real estate 
tax purposes.  The traditional method used is to look first at front footage and second at square 
footage in order to calculate the land value and then value the structure as a separate component. 
Under the second method the Assessor utilizes the City’s Sales Study which uses a cluster 
concept (i.e., Meadville–main, Meadville–Excelsior Bay, Fairview, etc.) to determine 
neighborhood valuations. There are 21 houses in our cluster called Meadville-main.  
 
Comparable Properties 
 
Utilizing the cluster concept there are two properties comparable to our property: 4950 and 4980 
Meadville. 
 
We have attached a schedule of real estate data for the 3 properties for 2013, 2014, and 2015. 
These properties are similar in size, shape and front footage.  They are three and six houses away 
from ours. 
 
Evaluation of 4950 and 4980 vs our property shows our property had a higher land value in 2013 
of $110,000 and $165,000 respectively.  This compares to 2015 where our land value is now 
higher by $250,000 and $255,000 respectively with no change in front footage or square footage.  
 
What changed? 
 
Sales Study Method 
 
The Sales Study directs the assessor to use a system that very few property owners understand.  
This conflict of “law” vs impression has, in our opinion, made it difficult to disagree when one 
sale out of the ordinary can skew an entire neighborhood. 
 
We are faced with a 22.35% increase based on one sale, which happens to be our next door 
neighbor of 40 years. To dissect what has truly occurred within our small community is difficult. 
 
We would like to point out how this one sale skews all of Meadville-main and deviates from the 
comparable method. 



 
The Sales Study produces a percentage based on Estimated Market Value as compared to Market 
Conditions Adjusted Prices (MCAP) and the result is the MCAP ratio.  Our Greenwood website 
shows the Greenwood 2014 Fall Sales Study results for the 2015 Assessment Year. 
 
This Sales Study lists 8 total Greenwood lakeshore property sales and their associated MCAP 
ratios.   
                         MCAP ratio 
There were 4 sales on the Main Lake (2 Meadville-main and 2 Fairview)  85.77%  
There were 4 sales on St. Alban’s Bay (2 Excelsior Blvd and 2 Channel)  84.73% 
 
Any way we’ve grouped them (Main Lake vs St. Albans Bay, all Lakeshore, large lots vs small 
lots) the ratios produce an MCAP ratio of approximately 85% for all Greenwood lakeshore sales 
in the Sales Study. 
 
Reviewing the above MCAP ratios would lead you to believe most lakeshore property in all of 
Greenwood would receive similar increases. The sales are spread throughout the neighborhoods 
and, per the MCAP ratios, are uniform as to the Median. 
 
In actuality 17 houses (out of 21) on Meadville-main received valuation increases of over 20% 
on their land.  For example, the Fairview neighborhood, for practical purposes, is really an 
extension of Meadville-main as viewed from the lake. Yet, the median land increase in that 
neighborhood was 6.33%.  
 
The remaining lakeshore properties in Greenwood received either no increase or even a decrease, 
even though the MCAP ratio would indicate an increase was due on all lakeshore. 
 
The Assessor has published the 2015 Assessment Growth for Greenwood for lakeshore 
properties as 3.3%. 
 
It appears the significant increase on only Meadville-main is a direct result of one outlier sale – 
4930 Meadville. 
 
The MCAP ratio for this outlier is 73%, thus allowing a 22% increase to get to the 95% assessor 
goal. This one outlier sale drastically reduces or eliminates otherwise required increases on the 
vast majority of the remaining lakeshore properties in Greenwood. 
 
We do not believe one sale constitutes a reason to raise the entire street’s value and then ignore 
the data provided by the Sales Study that indicates the remaining properties on the City lakeshore 
also need to be raised. 
 
As per discussion with the Assessor, this is a subjective call by cluster/neighborhood.  If he feels 
any area should not be raised he has the option for minimal or no raise (even though the study 
indicates one is required). The Excelsior Blvd area is a perfect example of where the sales study 
indicates increases are needed yet there was no increase given by design. 
 



 
 
 
Conclusion 
 
As you can tell from our data we have quite a dilemma.  If we use the comparable method we 
would ask for a land value of $1,510,000 and home value of $80,000 for a total of $1,590,000.  
But this would mean using the 20% plus inflated numbers for 4950 and 4980 Meadville.  And if 
those numbers are lowered we would expect (as comparables) for our value to also be lowered. 
 
A second possibility would be to ignore the Assessor’s disparate 20%+ increase to our 
neighborhood and instead use the Assessor” published 2015 Assessment Growth for Greenwood 
for lakeshore of 3.3%.  This would indicate our value would increase by 3.3% or to $ 1,557,800. 
 
As these numbers are relatively close we will ask for the published average Greenwood 
lakeshore growth of 3.3% 
 
We are requesting a corrected 2015 valuation of $1,558,000. 
 
 
 
Thank you for your consideration of this matter. 
 
Bob and Sandy Sevey 
Sandy cell: 952-220-2999 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Bob	  &	  Sandy	  Sevey
4926	  Meadville	  Street
Greenwood,	  MN	  	  55331
PID:	  26-‐117-‐23	  24	  0001

Comparable	  properties:

(1) (2)
Lake Lot Year 2013 2013 2013

2013 shore Size Built Land Building Total

4926	  Meadville 100 13638 1913 1,295,000$	  	  	  	   97,000$	  	  	   1,392,000$	  	  	  	  

4950	  Meadville 90 14472 1961 1,185,000$	  	  	  	   87,000$	  	  	   1,272,000$	  	  	  	  

4980	  Meadville 100 13354 1915 1,130,000$	  	  	  	   34,000$	  	  	   1,164,000$	  	  	  	  

Lake Lot Year 2014 2014 2014 Increase
2014 shore Size Built Land Building Total from	  2013

4926	  Meadville 100 13638 1913 1,428,000$	  	  	  	   80,000$	  	  	   1,508,000$	  	  	  	   8.33%

4950	  Meadville 90 14472 1961 1,229,000$	  	  	  	   89,000$	  	  	   1,318,000$	  	  	  	   3.62%

4980	  Meadville 100 13354 1915 1,227,000$	  	  	  	   50,000$	  	  	   1,277,000$	  	  	  	   9.71%

Lake Lot Year 2015 2015 2015 Increase
2015 shore Size Built Land Building Total from	  2014

4926	  Meadville 100 13638 1913 1,765,000$	  	  	  	   80,000$	  	  	   1,845,000$	  	  	  	   22.35%

4950	  Meadville 90 14472 1961 1,515,000$	  	  	  	   89,000$	  	  	   1,604,000$	  	  	  	   21.70%

4980	  Meadville 100 13354 1915 1,510,000$	  	  	  	   50,000$	  	  	   1,560,000$	  	  	  	   22.16%

Note:	  	  The	  comparable	  method	  would	  lead	  you	  to	  believe	  4926	  Meadville	  was	  
overvalued	  both	  in	  2014	  and	  2015.

(1)	  :	  	  Lakeshore	  footage	  obtained	  from	  Hennepin	  County	  Property	  Tax	  Website

(2)	  :	  Lot	  size	  obtained	  from	  Hennepin	  County	  Property	  Tax	  website,	  Interactive	  Maps



RICHARD & JUDITH SPIEGEL 
5090 MEADVILLE ST. 

EXCELSIOR, MN 55331 
 
 
April 2, 2015 
 
 
Greenwood City Council 
c/o Gus Karpas 
 
 
We are writing this letter protesting the 23% increase in the 2016 EMV of our home at 
5090 Meadville St., Greenwood. We have owned this home since December, 1975 and this 
is by far the largest increase we have experienced. 
 
I, Richard,  called the assessor, Michael Smerdon, to understand his rationale for this very 
large increase. I asked him about the sales of comparable homes in the area. He 
mentioned four. What struck me, however, was that he said the sale of the home on 4930 
Meadville St. was the main reason for the significant increase in our EMV. I was 
incredulous that the sale of one property was the primary basis for the 23% increase on 
our home. 
 
We don’t agree with this increase in EMV as our lot has only 70 feet of lakeshore and our 
house and hardscape fills most of the buildable area of our 11,000 square foot lot. 4930 
Meadville has 78 feet of lakeshore, 11.4% more than we have. Further, in building a new 
house on our property, it would take significant variances to justify this increased EMV. I 
doubt those variances would be granted. 
 
Another reason that the two properties are not comparable is that our lot is only a few 
feet above lake level while 4930 Meadville has a large rise from the lake. No walkout 
could be built on our property whereas 4930 Meadville could have one, increasing any 
new house built there by 30-50% more than a house on our property. We have not been 
called by the assessor to view our home inside and out. With such a large increase in the 
EMV, that should have been a given. 
 
Finally, in the past we have been given different rationales for determining EMV by 
different assessors. For example, we were told a few years ago that the EMV was 
determined mainly by the lakeshore footage. This didn’t even come up in my conversation 
with the Mr. Smerdon. We need clear and consistent guidelines for valuations. It shouldn’t 
vary from assessor to assessor. 
 
For these reasons we are requesting a reduction in EMV for 2016. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Richard and Judith Spiegel 
 



1	  
	  

March 31, 2015     
 
Mr. Michael Smerdon                 cc. Mr Earl Zent 
Hennepin County Assessor                                 GW B of A  
              Neighbors 
 
Reference: Protest 2015 EMV for 5000 Meadville. Greenwood. 55331 
 
Dear Mr. Smerdon: 
 
I am protesting my 43.7% increase of $415,000. This represents about a $6500 tax increase in one 
year driving my 2016 taxes payable to over $20,000 for a small 11,560 SF lot with a teardown. 
 
You indicated on the phone last week the only reason for the huge increase was the sale of 4930 
Meadville in April of 2014 for $1,550,000.   
	  
The main issue I have with assessor “methods” is the leveraging up of whole neighborhoods, 
based upon one sale. And that is particularly onerous when that one sale has leveraged 
grandfathering to the max and has obtained variances (special rights) the rest of us likely will 
not be able to obtain. Please consider:   
 

1.) Leveraging up my property 43.7% and the 20 others on west-facing Meadville 14-22% 
based on one sale is contrary to guidelines.  Where in “equalization” statutes and 
guidelines does it say you can use a single sale to increase all the neighboring properties a 
double digit percent?  

 
The Local Board of Appeal and Equalization Handbook states that: “The Dept. of Revenue has 
determined that a minimum of six sales in a jurisdiction are required for the median ratio to be 
reflective of actual assessment levels.” Your resulting sales ratio was about 90% implying our 
properties are 10% undervalued, and upon further MICAP changes the average increase for 
Greenwood for 2015 is 3.3%. 
 
With those city-wide averages, how do you come up with 43% for me and an average of 18% 
increases for the 20 others on west-facing Meadville?  
 
Why would you not at least also use 21500 Fairview sold at $875,000 last year and average it 
in with 4930? This property is 9603 SF, only 900 SF smaller than 4930.  It was sold to a very 
sophisticated buyer who said he and another well-known builder (Jon Monson) would not have 
paid more than $900k for his Fairview lot.     
 
Both also have great side-yard separation from their neighbors, where 13 other small 
Meadville properties are jammed together with zero lot lines. We can pass the bananas.   
 

2.) The only other ‘’reason” you gave was my taxes didn’t change last year and I ask why is 
that relevant for increasing my taxes so much this year? Our mayor has calculated GW 
property taxes have increased 14.4% over the last 10 years. My taxes paid have increased 
94% from 2004 to 2014. So was my 2014 EMV undervalued 43%? 
 

3.) The guidelines on “equalization” should also deny your use of 4930 to increase my 
property 43%, because the properties are not equal.  Sure our properties are close in size 
and width where a new house would go. But 4930 was awarded unusual variances by 
leveraging their “grandfathered” hardcover and setbacks, resulting in a 44% hardcover 
variance and a variance to add a whole second story to non-conforming 6 foot setbacks.   



2	  
	  

 
I was held to 30% hardcover when we added on in 1983. My old house is at least 13 feet from 
both lot lines and I have nothing significant to leverage.  
 
There is enough legal history to demonstrate that everything else being equal, if one property 
is granted significant additional rights, they clearly are not equal. I would need at least a 40% 
hardcover variance to move the new 4930 footprint to my property. 
 

4.) The pattern of leveraging “the one sale” as THE reason for major EMV increases in an 
area has happened repeatedly.    
 
In 2007 Bill Davey leveraged up all of Meadville and Fairview based on the only main lake sale 
the previous year out of 54 main lake properties. Based on grandfathering, that property was 
also awarded 44% hardcover and large side-yard variances.  

 
The EMV of all properties on Meadville, Fairview and Linwood went up $200 to $400k in 2007 
as a result of that sale and construction in 2006.  
 
I asked you why a neighboring property with a new 4300 SF house ($250-300 per SF) is 
assessed only $89,000 more than my property with a teardown? ($1,454,000 vs. $1,365,000).  
The investment in that property is about $1 million more than the 2015 EMV which makes no 
sense. Why is that?   
 

5.) To eliminate this “one-sale” method, the sampling method I have proposed since 2007 
includes at least 6 “equivalent” properties in our Southshore area where you average 
property SF and sell price, and look at other important variables. Using this method 
again this year, I found 6 properties I averaged with the conclusion my property value 
could be increased $162,000 which is still a 17% increase.   

	  
Background: Greenwood’s main lake turnover is so low over the past 37 years it defies any 
kind of meaningful statistical valuation analysis. There are 25 of us (out of 54 main lake 
properties) who are still in our houses after more than 30 years. Yes, on the average less than 
one older property turns over per year for decades.  

	  
In the last 3-4 years we have had more turnover because of the big new houses selling and 
reselling. E.g. 5030 Meadville next to me has sold twice in the last two years. The Brad Radke 
house on Fairview has turned over at least 4 times in recent years. The owners of 5210 and 
5220 Meadville moved out of town last year.  
 
On this lake, people pay for property based upon what they can build on the property. 
The solution I have proposed going back to 2007 to resolve this “one sale issue” is to divide 
our properties into size categories (small, medium, R-1 and Grande). These become our new 
“market categories”. Then every year find 6 equivalent sold properties in our 55331 
communities to develop an average SP for each market category.   
 
I did this again for my property by looking for sold properties in the 9,000 to 13,000 SF size 
range in the most recent Oct. 1 to Sep 30 assessment year.  In addition to the two Meadville 
sales, using CBB data and “sell sheets”, I found 4 more properties I would consider 
“equivalent” or better than my property. Each is substantially newer and/or recently remodeled. 
 
 I listed a 7th property on Burch Bluff Road, though it is not an equivalent for my “market 
category” as it is almost 32,000 SF. However I wanted to list it because it shows what most 
people expect when they pay a price at my 2015 EMV. It is a spectacular lakeshore setting in 



3	  
	  

Shorewood and only a few more minutes to the new library in Excelsior and the same drive 
time to DT Minneapolis. A brand new 6500 SF Rick Carlson house is being constructed on this 
property.  
 
See page four for these comps and the attached CBB sell sheets. 
 
The average size for the 6 “comps” becomes 12,548. And the average SP becomes 
$1,112,000. At this SP my increase would be $162,000 or 17% - - still a $2400 tax increase.  
 

Here are the advantages of this valuation method:  
 

First it follows the concept and intent of “equalization.”  
 
Second, by including a larger sample, individual property idiosyncrasies tend to even out and   
provide a useful discussion basis from year to year. 
 
You can explain to a resident in one sentence why their values changed.  
	  	  	  

Additional assessor inconsistencies that effect all of our City valuations:  
	  

The “methods” used to increase our city-wide sales ratios and baseline talking points 
for EMV changes are statistically non-valid or reliable. In statistics lingo that means 
they are not accurate nor do they measure what they are supposed to measure.  
 
The “EMV” itself is a made-up value that often bears no relationship to a recent SP used in 
sales ratio analyses. See my email with questions last year regarding 5210 and 5220 
Meadville where EMVs were set over 40% below list prices published for over a year. Is that 
why many properties on South Meadville got $450 to 500k increases in their EMVs last year? 
 
Your “sales ratio” was about 90%, implying all of GW was undervalued by 10%. Why did West 
Meadville averaging double digit increases take the brunt of all increases when 35 of 39 
lakeshore houses from West Street to St Albans Green got zero to minus % increases? 
Similarly, why did 16 of 17 houses on Excelsior Blvd. get zero to minus % increases?   

	  
There is a consistent pattern of increasing the EMVs of old teardown land values over many 
years. And new houses get appraised far less than their recent cost to build. E.g. Out of 20 
houses from Fronius to Walzer, for 2015, 10 old properties got 18-22% increases averaging 
20.7%. The 10 newer houses averaged only 13.4%. Taking my 43 % increase out of the 
equation, the old house average increase is 18.4% - - or 5 % higher. 
 

 These methods are so inconsistent the whole assessment process loses its credibility.  
	  
 
Thank you for your consideration. Please call or email for questions or clarifications.  
 
 
Keith Stuessi 
5000 Meadville  
Greenwood 55331 
612-386-5597 
 
 



4	  
	  

Attachment to 5000 Meadville. Greenwood, 55331     2015 Market Value Protest 
 
Comps used are referenced in the letter: 
 
The objective was to find 6-7 “comps” to 5000 Meadville. Three are in Greenwood, one on Gideons 
Bay (Main Lake), One in Tonka Bay (Main Lake), one Shorewood (Upper Lake), one in Cottagewood. 
 
All were sold in the last official assessment year - - Oct 1, 2013 to Sep. 30, 2014, or later.  
 
Though the Birch Bluff property is not truly a comp, I wanted to include it for contrast. It helps to 
answer the question: What do buyers expect when they purchase a $1,300,000 property? 
 
It is a spectacular almost 32,000 SF west facing property where Rick Carlson is building a 6500 SF 4-
car garage home.  
 
 

1.) 4930 Meadville  GW 10,498 SF       $1,550,000 SP           04.03.14   $148/SF 
 

2.) 21500 Fairview  GW 9603 SF  $  875,000 SP           11.15.13    $ 91/SF 
 

3.) 20040 Mntka Blvd  CTWD 15,246 SF  $1,189,050 SP 10.01.13    $ 78/SF 
 

4.) 492 Lafayette   EX  13,939 SF   $  900,000 SP 09.25.14    $ 65/SF 
 

5.) 6 Maclynn Rd   GW 15,246 SF   $1,175,000 SP 11.24.14    $ 77/SF 
 

6.) 255510 Birch Bluff RD   SW 31,733 SF   $1,300,000 SP 10.01.13    $ 41/SF 
 

7.) 155 Woodpecker Ridge Rd TB 10,759 SF   $   980,000 SP 08.27.14    $ 91/SF 
 

 
Average SF of property    15,289 SF  (7 comps)        12,548 SF (6 comps excludes Birch Bluff) 
 
Average Sell Price  $1,138,000  (7)         $1,112,000  (6 excludes Birch Bluff)   
 
CBB notes on Sell Sheets…… 
 

20040 Mntka Blvd – Recently reconstructed w/o home. 90 feet of level sand lakeshore. 
Expansive views of quiet safe Carson Bay. 

 
492 Lafayette - Prime location on lower lake for sailors. Panoramic views and suberb sunsets.  
In town. Rare find. Vintage charmer, Walk to downtown Excelsior  

 
6 Maclynn Road – 250 feet of beautiful westerly facing lakeshore on SAB. New updated 
kitchen and master bath. 2 docks. 2 decks. Walk to Excelsior. Private paved road.  

 
25510 BB Road – Gorgeous ¾ acre lot with enchanting upper lake views and 110 feet of hard 
sand.   

 
155 Woodpecker Ridge Rd – Beautiful newer home (2850 SF) on Prime Gideon Bay with 
gorgeous views. Huge master. Your cosmetics “updates” make this a “10.”  

	  



From: David Walsh walshdk@gmail.com
Subject: property taxes

Date: March 28, 2015 at 11:53 AM
To: Debra Kind dkind100@gmail.com

Deb,

Would you mind including our name to the list for property review? Last year I was not diligent and therefore missed out on the
reductions that were given. My flying schedule prevents my attendance at the meeting. Your consideration is greatly appreciated. 

Kindly,

David Walsh
21630 Fairview Street
Excelsior, MN 55331

mailto:Walshwalshdk@gmail.com
mailto:Walshwalshdk@gmail.com
mailto:Kinddkind100@gmail.com
mailto:Kinddkind100@gmail.com


04-23-15 Greenwood Local Board of Appeal & Equalization Reconvene Meeting Minutes   |   Page 1 of 2 

MINUTES 
Reconvene Meeting of the Greenwood  
City Council Acting as the Local Board  
of Appeal & Equalization 
 

6pm, Thursday, April 23, 2015 
20225 Cottagewood Road, Deephaven, MN 55331  
 

	  
1. RECONVENE MEETING  |  ROLL CALL   

 

 At 6:02pm, Mayor Kind reconvened the meeting that was recessed on 04-09-15. 
 

Members Present: Mayor Deb Kind; Councilmembers Bill Cook, Tom Fletcher, Bob Quam, and Rob Roy 
Others Present: Assessors Earl Zent, Rob Winge, and Michael Smerdon 
 

Mayor Kind explained the meeting process: The properties will be reviewed in the order they appear on the roster. 
Assessor Michael Smerdon will make his recommendation. The Board will ask questions and take action. If the 
assessor was not able to view the inside of the home, by law the Local Board cannot take action. In order to appeal  
to the County Board, the property must be listed on the Local Board roster. 

  
2.   ASSESSORS’ PRESENTATION REGARDING PROPERTIES ON ROSTER 
 

The assessors commented regarding the below appeals as each was discussed.  
 

3.   ROSTER OF PROPERTY VALUATION APPEALS: 
 

A. Bud & Luann Wudlick, 4930 Sleepy Hollow Road  Motion by Fletcher, second by Cook to set the  
land value at $305,000 and building value at $20,000 for a total valuation of $325,000 (no change) since the 
assessor was not able to view the inside of the home. Motion passed 5-0. 

 

B. Bonnie & Timothy Lane, 21250 Excelsior Blvd  Motion by Fletcher, second by Roy to set the  
land value at $795,000 and building value at $238,000 for a total valuation of $1,033,000 since the property 
owner and assessor came to an agreement on this valuation. Motion passed 5-0. 

 

C. Jeff Sagal, 21420 Excelsior Boulevard  Motion by Quam, second by Roy to set the  
land value at $921,000 and building value at $34,000 for a total valuation of $955,000 (no change) since the 
assessor was not able to view the inside of the home. Motion passed 5-0. 

 

D. Lanna Kimmerle, 21955 Minnetonka Blvd, Villa #1  Motion by Roy, second by Quam to set the  
land value at $330,000 and building value at $338,000 for a total valuation of $688,000 since the property owner 
and assessor came to an agreement on this valuation. Motion passed 5-0. 

 

E. Harold Roberts, 21955 Minnetonka Blvd, Villa #8  Motion by Cook, second by Fletcher to set the  
land value at $579,000 and building value at $370,000 for a total valuation of $967,000 (no change) since the 
assessor was not able to view the inside of the home. Motion passed 5-0. 

 

F. Bill Darusmont, 21955 Minnetonka Blvd, Villa #4  Motion by Roy, second by Fletcher to set the  
land value at $288,000 and building value at $331,000 for a total valuation of $619,000 (no change) since this 
valuation is in line with comparable unit sales in the Villas. Motion passed 5-0. 

 

G. Jeff & Malana Schmidt, 21957 Minnetonka Blvd, Villa #16  Motion by Fletcher, second by Quam to set the  
land value at $597,000 and building value at $385,000 for a total valuation of $982,000 (no change) since this 
valuation is in line with comparable unit sales in the Villas. Motion passed 5-0. 

 

H. David Walsh, 21630 Fairview Street  Motion by Quam, second by Roy to set the  
land value at $1,201,000 and building value at $246,000 for a total valuation of $1,447,000 (no change) since 
this valuation increase is lower than the average lakeshore increase citywide. Motion passed 5-0. 

 

I. Frank Brixius, 21720 Fairview Street  Motion by Cook, second by Quam to set the  
land value at $2,919,000 and building value at $70,000 for a total valuation of $2,989,000 since the property 
owner and assessor came to an agreement on this valuation. Motion passed 5-0. 

 
 



04-23-15 Greenwood Local Board of Appeal & Equalization Reconvene Meeting Minutes   |   Page 2 of 2 

J. Amy Connors, 21650 Fairview Street  Motion by Kind, second by Quam to set the  
land value at $1,201,000 and building value at $295,000 for a total valuation of $1,496,000 (no change) since the 
assessor was not able to view the inside of the home. Motion passed 5-0. 

 

K. Bob & Sandy Sevey, 4926 Meadville Street  Motion by Cook, second by Roy to set the  
land value at $1,672,000 and building value at $50,000 for a total valuation of $1,722,000 per the assessor's 
recommendation. Motion passed 3-2 with Kind and Fletcher voting nay because they supported a lower land 
valuation based on the Fairview lakeshore schedule. 

 

L. Jim Jetland, 4940 Meadville Street  Motion by Kind, second by Roy to set the  
land value at $1,945,000 and building value at $904,000 for a total valuation of $2,849,000 (no change) since the 
assessor was not able to view the inside of the home. Motion passed 5-0. 

 

M. Ted Hanna, 4960 Meadville Street  Motion by Cook, second by Roy to set the  
land value at $875,000 and building value at $50,000 for a total valuation of $925,000 per the assessor's 
recommendation. Motion passed 3-2 with Kind and Fletcher voting nay because they supported a lower land 
valuation based on the Fairview lakeshore schedule. 

 

N. Alan Lizee, 4980 Meadville Street  Motion by Kind, second by Quam to set the  
land value at $1,402,000 and building value at $20,000 for a total valuation of $1,422,000 since the property 
owner and assessor came to an agreement on this valuation. Motion passed 5-0. 

 

O. Tom Hessian, 4990 Meadville Street  Motion by Kind, second by Cook to set the  
land value at $917,000 and building value at $20,000 for a total valuation of $937,000 (since the property owner 
and assessor came to an agreement on this valuation. Motion passed 5-0. 

 

P. Keith Stuessi, 5000 Meadville Street  Motion by Kind, second by Quam to set the  
land value at $1,195,000 and building value at $20,000 for a total valuation of $1,215,000 since the property 
owner and assessor came to an agreement on this valuation. Motion passed 5-0. 

 

Q. Bob & Maureen Burns, 5080 Meadville Street  Motion by Cook, second by Quam to set the  
land value at $1,773,000 and building value at $20,000 for a total valuation of $1,793,000 per the assessor's 
recommendation. Motion passed 3-2 with Kind and Fletcher voting nay because they supported a lower land 
valuation based on the Fairview lakeshore schedule. 

 

R. Richard Spiegel, 5090 Meadville Street  Motion by Kind, second by Cook to set the  
land value at $1,186,000 and building value at $20,000 for a total valuation of $1,206,000 since the property 
owner and assessor came to an agreement on this valuation. Motion passed 5-0. 

 

S. Richard & Nancy Wyatt, 5120 Meadville Street  Motion by Cook, second by Roy to set the  
land value at $1,966,000 and building value at $20,000 for a total valuation of $1,986,000 per the assessor's 
recommendation. Motion passed 3-2 with Kind and Fletcher voting nay because they supported a lower land 
valuation based on the Fairview lakeshore schedule. 

 

T. Karen Koehnen, 5200 Meadville Street  Motion by Fletcher, second by Cook to set the  
land value at $1,405,000 and building value at $25,000 for a total valuation of $1,430,000 per the assessor's 
recommendation. Motion passed 5-0. 

 

U. Mark & Sandy Setterholm, 5250 Meadville Street  Motion by Kind, second by Roy to set the  
land value at $1,330,000 and building value at $208,000 for a total valuation of $1,538,000 (no change) since the 
assessor was not able to view the inside of the home. Motion passed 5-0.   

   
4.   ADJOURNMENT 

 

Motion by Kind to adjourn the meeting at 7:53pm. Second by Quam. Motion carried 5-0.  

 



`

Variance with Variance with 
Month 2014 2015 Prior Month Prior Year
January $973,698 $1,100,038 -$65,893 $126,340
February $976,134 $1,125,995 $25,957 $149,861
March $942,468 $1,105,199 -$20,796 $162,731
April $878,040 $0 -$1,105,199 -$878,040
May $879,272 $0 $0 -$879,272
June $808,884 $0 $0 -$808,884
July $1,029,060 $0 $0 -$1,029,060
August $1,013,814 $0 $0 -$1,013,814
September $960,083 $0 $0 -$960,083
October $872,707 $0 $0 -$872,707
November $871,871 $0 $0 -$871,871
December $1,165,931 $0 $0 -$1,165,931

Bridgewater Bank Money Market $472,983
Bridgewater Bank Checking $9,420
Beacon Bank CD $405,375
Beacon Bank Money Market $212,646
Beacon Bank Checking $4,775

$1,105,199
ALLOCATION BY FUND
General Fund $390,848
Special Project Fund $0
General Fund Designated for Parks $27,055
Bridge Capital Project Fund $117,833
Road Improvement Fund $40,000
Stormwater Fund $7,070
Sewer Enterprise Fund $453,634
Marina Enterprise Fund $68,759

$1,105,199

$0 

$200,000 

$400,000 

$600,000 

$800,000 

$1,000,000 

$1,200,000 

$1,400,000 

City of Greenwood 
Monthly Cash Summary 

2014 

2015 



M = Manual Check, V = Void Check  

 
CITY OF GREENWOOD Check Register - Summary Report Page:     1 

Apr 28, 2015  02:37pm 
Check Issue Date(s): 04/01/2015 - 04/30/2015  

 
Per Date Check No Vendor No Payee Check GL Acct Amount

04/15 04/07/2015 12001 808 ADVANTAGE SIGNS & GRAPHICS INC 101-20100 110.21 
04/15 04/07/2015 12002 762 CATALYST GRAPHICS INC 101-20100 177.29 
04/15 04/07/2015 12003 Information Only Check  V101-20100 .00 
04/15 04/07/2015 12004 9 CITY OF DEEPHAVEN 502-20100 23,847.40 
04/15 04/07/2015 12005 822 ECM PUBLISHERS INC 502-20100 172.22 
04/15 04/07/2015 12006 52 EXCELSIOR FIRE DISTRICT 101-20100 31,587.94 
04/15 04/07/2015 12007 68 GOPHER STATE ONE CALL 602-20100 10.15 
04/15 04/07/2015 12008 3 KELLY LAW OFFICES 101-20100 230.00 
04/15 04/07/2015 12009 841 LAW OFFICE GREGORY E KELLER PA 101-20100 350.00 
04/15 04/07/2015 12010 105 METRO COUNCIL ENVIRO SERVICES 602-20100 1,912.42 
04/15 04/07/2015 12011 38 SO LAKE MINNETONKA POLICE DEPT 101-20100 27,166.42 
04/15 04/07/2015 12012 824 STAR TRIBUNE 101-20100 218.40 
04/15 04/07/2015 12013 745 Vintage Waste Systems 101-20100 1,628.25 
04/15 04/07/2015 12014 145 XCEL ENERGY 602-20100 213.14 
04/15 04/21/2015 12015 51 BOLTON & MENK, INC. 403-20100 670.50 
04/15 04/21/2015 12016 9 CITY OF DEEPHAVEN 101-20100 839.53 
04/15 04/21/2015 12017 315 DOCK & LIFT INC. 605-20100 1,500.00 
04/15 04/21/2015 12018 822 ECM PUBLISHERS INC 101-20100 94.44 
04/15 04/21/2015 12019 99 LAKE MTKA CONSERVATION DISTRIC 101-20100 1,640.00 
04/15 04/21/2015 12020 145 XCEL ENERGY 101-20100 382.65 

          Totals: 92,750.96 

           Dated: ______________________________________________________

           Mayor: ______________________________________________________

  City Council: ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

City Recorder: ______________________________________________________



 

 
CITY OF GREENWOOD Paid Invoice Report Page:     1 

Payment Date(s): 04/01/2015 - 04/30/2015 Apr 28, 2015  02:41pm 
 

Vendor No Invoice No Description Inv Date Invoice Amt Disc Amt Check Amt Check No Chk Date

3 KELLY LAW OFFICES
6333 GENERAL LEGAL 03/19/2015 230.00 .00 230.00 12008 04/07/2015 

          Total 3 230.00 .00 230.00 

9 CITY OF DEEPHAVEN
477396 WALL POCKET FILE SET 04/07/2015 32.19 .00 32.19 12004 04/07/2015 

MARCH  2015 SAND & SALT 04/05/2015 839.53 .00 839.53 12016 04/21/2015 
MARCH 2015 SEWER 04/01/2015 23,815.21 .00 23,815.21 12004 04/07/2015 

          Total 9 24,686.93 .00 24,686.93 

38 SO LAKE MINNETONKA POLICE DEPT
ND QTR 2015 1ST QTR LEASE PMT 04/01/2015 11,580.00 .00 11,580.00 12011 04/07/2015 

APRIL 2015 OPERATING BUDGET 04/01/2015 15,586.42 .00 15,586.42 12011 04/07/2015 

          Total 38 27,166.42 .00 27,166.42 

51 BOLTON & MENK, INC.
0176645 2014 MS4 ADMN 03/31/2015 106.50 .00 106.50 12015 04/21/2015 
0176646 2015 DEVELOPMENT REVIEW 03/31/2015 204.00 .00 204.00 12015 04/21/2015 
0176647 2015 STREET IMPROVEMENTS 03/31/2015 150.00 .00 150.00 12015 04/21/2015 
0176648 2015 MISC ENGINEERING 03/31/2015 210.00 .00 210.00 12015 04/21/2015 

          Total 51 670.50 .00 670.50 

52 EXCELSIOR FIRE DISTRICT
QTR 2 2015 1st Quarter - Buildings 04/01/2015 31,587.94 .00 31,587.94 12006 04/07/2015 

          Total 52 31,587.94 .00 31,587.94 

68 GOPHER STATE ONE CALL
133405 Gopher State calls 03/31/2015 10.15 .00 10.15 12007 04/07/2015 

          Total 68 10.15 .00 10.15 

99 LAKE MTKA CONSERVATION DISTRIC
040615 2nd Quarter Levy 04/06/2015 1,640.00 .00 1,640.00 12019 04/21/2015 

          Total 99 1,640.00 .00 1,640.00 

105 METRO COUNCIL ENVIRO SERVICES
0001043083 Monthly wastewater Charge 04/06/2015 1,912.42 .00 1,912.42 12010 04/07/2015 

          Total 105 1,912.42 .00 1,912.42 

145 XCEL ENERGY
032615 SIREN 03/26/2015 204.58 .00 204.58 12014 04/07/2015 
033015 Sleepy Hollow Road * 03/30/2015 8.56 .00 8.56 12014 04/07/2015 
040315 Street Lights * 04/03/2015 382.65 .00 382.65 12020 04/21/2015 



 

 
CITY OF GREENWOOD Paid Invoice Report Page:     2 

Payment Date(s): 04/01/2015 - 04/30/2015 Apr 28, 2015  02:41pm 
 

Vendor No Invoice No Description Inv Date Invoice Amt Disc Amt Check Amt Check No Chk Date

          Total 145 595.79 .00 595.79 

315 DOCK & LIFT INC.
26172 INSTALL FLOATING DOCK 04/11/2015 1,500.00 .00 1,500.00 12017 04/21/2015 

          Total 315 1,500.00 .00 1,500.00 

745 Vintage Waste Systems
032315 City Recycling Contract 03/23/2015 1,628.25 .00 1,628.25 12013 04/07/2015 

          Total 745 1,628.25 .00 1,628.25 

762 CATALYST GRAPHICS INC
11563 CITY NEWS & PARK MAPS 03/24/2015 177.29 .00 177.29 12002 04/07/2015 

          Total 762 177.29 .00 177.29 

808 ADVANTAGE SIGNS & GRAPHICS INC
00024504 SIGNS 03/27/2015 110.21 .00 110.21 12001 04/07/2015 

          Total 808 110.21 .00 110.21 

822 ECM PUBLISHERS INC
196783 LEGAL NOTICE 03/12/2015 50.27 .00 50.27 12005 04/07/2015 
198930 LEGAL NOTICE 03/19/2015 44.68 .00 44.68 12005 04/07/2015 
203675 LEGAL NOTICE 04/02/2015 77.27 .00 77.27 12005 04/07/2015 
209697 LEGAL NOTICE 04/16/2015 94.44 .00 94.44 12018 04/21/2015 

          Total 822 266.66 .00 266.66 

824 STAR TRIBUNE
68384-01 LEGAL NOTICE 03/09/2015 218.40 .00 218.40 12012 04/07/2015 

          Total 824 218.40 .00 218.40 

841 LAW OFFICE GREGORY E KELLER PA
032915 PROSECUTION BILL 03/29/2015 350.00 .00 350.00 12009 04/07/2015 

          Total 841 350.00 .00 350.00 

          Grand Totals: 92,750.96 .00 92,750.96 



 

 
CITY OF GREENWOOD Check Register Page:     1 

Pay Period Date(s): 04/02/2015 to 05/01/2015 Apr 28, 2015  02:33pm 
 

Pay Per Check Check Description GL Amount
Date Jrnl Date Number Payee Emp No Account

05/01/15 PC 05/01/15 5011501 COOK, WILLIAM B. 37 001-10100 184.70 
05/01/15 PC 05/01/15 5011502 Fletcher, Thomas M 33 001-10100 84.70 
05/01/15 PC 05/01/15 5011503 Kind, Debra J. 34 001-10100 277.05 
05/01/15 PC 05/01/15 5011504 Quam, Robert 32 001-10100 184.70 
05/01/15 PC 05/01/15 5011505 ROY, ROBERT J. 38 001-10100 184.70 

          Grand Totals: 915.85 



GREENWOOD CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT

Report Date:  3/31/15

Acct # Bank Date Term Maturity Rate Amount
101-10408 Beacon Bank 04/05/14 12 month 04/05/15 0.40% 61,175.40$       
101-10411 Beacon Bank 09/22/14 9 month 06/22/15 0.50% 80,000.00$       
101-10409 Beacon Bank 08/05/14 12 month 08/05/15 0.40% 61,238.20$       
101-10412 Beacon Bank 09/22/14 13 month 10/22/15 0.70% 80,278.18$       
101-10410 Beacon Bank 11/06/14 13 month 12/06/15 0.70% 61,123.34$       
101-10407 Beacon Bank 01/04/15 13 month 02/04/16 0.70% 61,560.14$       

TOTAL 405,375.26$     

CITY COUNCIL POLICY: 09-03-14 Motion by Roy to authorize the administrative committee to open CDs with a maximum initial maturity of

25 months with a combined maximum total CD balance of $500,000 at Beacon Bank or Bridgewater Bank. Second by Cook. Motion passed 5-0.



  www.greenwoodmn.com

  

  

 
 
 
 

CITY OF GREENWOOD NOTICE 
 

As required by ordinance code section 125, 
 the Greenwood city council appoints  

city clerk Dana Young as the  
“responsible authority” for the city. 

 
The responsible authority answers inquiries  
from the public concerning the provision or 

dissemination of government data.  
The responsible authority also is charged  

with creating an inventory of data  
that the city maintains. 

 
All data is presumed public data unless 
specifically determined confidential or  

private by state or federal law. 
 
 

Updated May 6, 2015 
 

 





  www.greenwoodmn.com

	  

	  

Agenda Number: 4A 

Agenda Date: 05-06-15 

Prepared by Deb Kind 
 

 
 

Agenda Item: Contract for 2016-2018 Recycling Services 
 
Summary: The city’s contract with Vintage Waste Systems expires on 08-31-15. A request for proposals (RFP) for 
citywide recycling services was approved by the city council at the 02-04-15 meeting. The deadline for providers to submit 
proposals was 04-28-15. The city received one proposal from Vintage Waste Systems that includes both weekly and bi-
weekly options (see attached proposal). Also attached is a resolution for the council’s consideration. The council needs to 
take action on the resolution to ensure a recycling agreement is in place by 09-01-15. 

Council Action: Required by 08-31-15. Possible motions … 
 

1. I move the council approves resolution 08-15 establishing a weekly (or bi-weekly) 3-year recycling service 
agreement between the city of Greenwood and Vintage Waste Systems beginning 09-01-15 and  
expiring 08-31-18. 

 
2. I move the council continues the consideration of resolution 08-15 to the 06-03-15 city council meeting for the 

following reason(s): ____________. 
 

 



 
520 Tamarack Ave. 

Long Lake, MN. 55356 
March 17, 2015 
 
Mrs. Mayor Kind and Council Members 
City of Greenwood  
20225 Cottagewood Road 
Deephaven, MN. 55331 
 

Re: Residential Recycling Program 

 

Dear Mrs. Mayor Kind and Council Members: 

Vintage Waste Systems, Inc. (hereinafter “Company”) hereby quotes services for the City of 
Greenwood’s citywide Residential Recycling Collection and Disposal per the RFP we received from the 
City of Greenwood (hereinafter “City”.) 

We propose to offer recycling service to the residents of Greenwood, the collection operations are 
available on a weekly or bi-weekly basis (Thursdays) during the times indicated per the RFP.  Attached 
are the two prices for the two different options for collection, either weekly or bi-weekly.  Please notice 
that there is a monetary savings to the City in regards to switching to bi-weekly service, along with other 
proven advantages (i.e. less traffic, preservation of streets, etc.)  It is uncommon for city recycling 
contracts to provide weekly service to its residents; we are willing to continue with weekly service but, 
please note that there are several advantages to providing bi-weekly service in a small community such 
as Greenwood.    

Curbside service shall be provided for approximately 293 single-family homes and one 17-unit 
apartment complex (see attached for the breakdown of price per unit on both bids provided.)  No 
additional cost will be assessed for drive-up/door-side recycling service for approximately 10 homes that 
utilize this specialty service currently.   

With regard for the Hennepin County requirements the Company has provided a breakdown of 
expenses: 

a.) Containers: there is no charge to the City or the residents of Greenwood for the cost of the 
containers used.  Residents will continue using the containers that they currently have in 
possession.  If the resident has not already requested a larger container, they can do so by 
calling our office, we have 65 and 96 Gallon Co-Mingle Recycling carts available upon request.  
Larger or additional carts are available if the City decides to switch to a bi-weekly collection 
schedule. 

b.) Collection Service: the Company proposes two options for collection for the period stated in this 
current RFP: the requested weekly service (which we have provided since 2008) and a bi-weekly 
collection option.  Please see the attached bid for each service level.  The Company requests the 



right to add an additional charge for fuel if it exceeds $4.25 per gallon, in which case the 
contract would be reviewed and the additional cost would be approved by both parties before 
any additional charges would be assessed.  

c.) Processing Cost per Ton: the Company transfers the material to DemCon Recycling Facility in 
Shakopee, MN. and does not process the material in-house. 

d.) Revenue Sharing: the Company does not participate in revenue sharing.  Currently the Company 
is paying out to have the materials processed. 

With regard to the City of Greenwoods Codes (business practices) listed in the RFP, the Company does 
and will continue to meet all the requirements listed. 

The collection method used will be single-sort.  The Company will provide all carts necessary for weekly 
or bi-weekly recycling collection. 

With regard to the Hennepin County requirements the Company shall collect all materials listed in the 
RFP and will incorporate additional materials within one year of notification from the City.  The 
Company will also provide the City with recommendations of additional materials. 

The Company agrees to meet the application requirements for the annual trash haulers license.  
Furthermore, the Company will continue to provide end of the year reports to the City detailing types of 
recycling and tonnage collected, along with participation number from residents in October of each 
year. 

The Company understands that the contract length is three years and will continue to provide 
exceptional, personable and professional service for the entirety of the contract. 

Attached you will find the two separate bids, one for weekly collection and the other optional, 
suggested price for bi-weekly recycling collection. 

Thank you in advance for the opportunity to provide a bid, including an optional, suggested and reduced 
price for bi-weekly service (approved by Mrs. Mayor Kind.)  I would also give the City an open invitation 
to have me visit and explain more on the recycling process and answer any questions that surface 
throughout the review of the RFP process. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Emilee C. Metcalf: Sales & Marketing Manager | Vice President | emilee@vintagewaste.com 

Vintage Waste Systems, Inc. | www.vintagewaste.com 

Office: 952.472.0401 | Fax: 763.479.1538  

 

 



 

 

CITY OF GREENWOOD  

TO: CITY OF GREENWOOD  

FROM: VINTAGE WASTE SYSTEMS, INC. 

SUBJECT: BID FOR CITYWIDE WEEKLY RECYCLING  

DATE: 3/17/15   

________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Thank you for your time, 

 

After reviewing this proposal or if you have additional questions please contact: 

Emilee C. Metcalf: Sales & Marketing Manager | Vice President | emilee@vintagewaste.com 

Vintage Waste Systems, Inc. | www.vintagewaste.com 

Office: 952.472.0401 | Fax: 763.479.1538  

 

(293) Co-Mingle Recycling Carts Serviced Weekly  

(Including Drive-up/Door-side Service)  

       (1) 17 Unit Apartment Complex  

(4-96 Gallon Co-Mingle Recycling Carts) 

 

$5.25 per unit 

$90.00 per month 

_________________ 

$1,628.25  

total cost per month  



 

 

CITY OF GREENWOOD  

TO: CITY OF GREENWOOD  

FROM: VINTAGE WASTE SYSTEMS, INC. 

SUBJECT: BID FOR CITYWIDE BI-WEEKLY RECYCLING  

DATE: 3/17/15   

________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Thank you for your time, 

 

After reviewing this proposal or if you have additional questions please contact: 

Emilee C. Metcalf: Sales & Marketing Manager | Vice President | emilee@vintagewaste.com 

Vintage Waste Systems, Inc. | www.vintagewaste.com 

Office: 952.472.0401 | Fax: 763.479.1538  

 

(293) Co-Mingle Recycling Carts Serviced Bi-Weekly  

(Including Drive-up/Door-side Service)  

       (1) 17 Unit Apartment Complex Serviced WEEKLY 

(4-96 Gallon Co-Mingle Recycling Carts) 

 

$4.25 per unit 

$90.00 per month 

_________________ 

$1,335.25 

total cost per month  



  www.greenwoodmn.com

 

 

 
City of Greenwood  
Resolution 08-15 

 
A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING A RECYCLING SERVICE AGREEMENT  
BETWEEN THE CITY OF GREENWOOD AND VINTAGE WASTE SYSTEMS 

 
WHEREAS, the city of Greenwood desires to provide citywide residential recycling services to comply with Hennepin 
county requirements.  
 
WHEREAS, the city released a request for proposals to provide recycling services beginning September 1, 2015.  
 
WHEREAS, Vintage Waste Systems was the lowest qualified proposer.  
 
WHEREAS, Vintage Waste Systems agrees to the following: 
 
A. Collection operations shall be    weekly or bi-weekly      (weekly for the 17-unit apartment complex) on Thursdays 

(except for normal holiday adjustments), beginning no earlier than 7am and end by 6pm.  
B. Curbside service shall be provided for approximately 290 single-family homes and one 17-unit apartment complex 

(commercial properties arrange for private recycling).  
C. The maximum total load weight of trucks will be 11 gross tons. Trucks with one wheel per side of the  rear axle can 

weight up to 5 tons per axle. Trucks with two wheels per side of the rear axle can weigh  up to 7 tons per axle. 
D. The monthly cost per unit shall be:    $5.25 weekly or $4.25 bi-weekly   i 
E. The monthly cost for door-side residential recycling service for approximately 10 homes: $90 
F. Per Hennepin county requirements, a breakout of the following expenses shall be provided: 

a. Containers  
b. Collection Service  
c. Processing Cost Per Ton  
d. Revenue Sharing  

G. Collection method must be by “single sort system” – all materials are combined into one container.  
H. Provide 35-gallon containers (64-gallon upon request of the homeowner) for single-family homes, and provide three 

96-gallon containers for the 17-unit apartment complex. 
I. Will collect all materials as required by the county.  
J. Will meet the application requirements for the annual trash haulers license. 
K. At the end of each year, will provide the city with a written report detailing types of recycling and tonnage as required 

by the Hennepin County Residential Recycling Program.   
L. The term of the contract will be for three years (September 1, 2015 to August 31, 2018). 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the city council of the city of Greenwood, Minnesota that the above 
outlined recycling agreement with Vintage Waste Service is hereby adopted and city officials are authorized and directed 
to take necessary actions to implement the service. 
 
ADOPTED by the city council of Greenwood, Minnesota this 6th day of May, 2015. 
 
____ AYES ____ NAYS  
 
CITY OF GREENWOOD 
 
By: _____________________________________  
Debra J. Kind, Mayor  
 
Attest: __________________________________ 
Dana Young, City Clerk 
 
VINTAGE WASTE SERVICES 
 
By: _____________________________________  
Emilee Metcalf  
 



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	  

	  

Agenda Number: 4B 

Agenda Date: 05-06-15 

Prepared by Deb Kind 
 

 

Agenda Item: Quarterly Police Update and Dangerous Weapons Discussion 
 
Summary: Per the city council’s request, representatives from the South Lake Minnetonka Police Department attend 
Greenwood council meetings on a quarterly basis to give the council a brief update regarding police activities in the city 
and South Lake area. This also is an opportunity for the council to have a discussion with SLMPD representatives 
regarding police issues and concerns. Quarterly police updates are presented at the February, May, August, and 
November council meetings. 
 
Interim Chief Mike Siitari will attend the 05-06-15 meeting. 
 
Chief Siitari and the city council also will discuss potential revisions to the dangerous weapons ordinance in response to a 
resident complaint. The current ordinance (attached) allows BB guns and air guns to be discharged in the city. Deephaven 
and other cities do not allow any type of gun to be discharged in their city limits. 
 
Council Action: None required. Potential motions ... 
 
1.  I move the city council directs that a new dangerous weapons ordinance be drafted based on the council discussion 

and included on the 06-03-15 agenda for a 1st reading. 
 
2. Do nothing. 
 

















GREENWOOD ORDINANCE CODE  CHAPTER 9: NUISANCES & PENAL REGULATIONS 
 

 

Updated 05-16-13   |    3  

Section 900.20. Firearms Regulations.  
Subd. 1. Firearms. For the purposes of this section, a firearm shall be defined as any gun, rifle, pistol, carbon dioxide 
propellant gun or rifle, pellet gun or rifle, or any other weapon propelling a missile by gunpowder explosive, but 
firearms shall not include B-B guns or air guns. 
Subd. 2. Permit to Discharge Firearms. Any person who shall fire or discharge any firearm as defined herein within 
the city without having in their immediate possession a permit issued by the city council, shall be guilty of a 
misdemeanor. Per chapter 4 the city council shall determine the permit fee and set forth in chapter 5 of this code 
book. 

Subd. 3. Application. Applications for such permit shall be in writing addressed to the city council and shall state the 
reason for requesting such permit, the period for which such permit is desired not to exceed 1 year, the type of firearm 
to be discharged, and such other information as may be deemed necessary by the council to pass upon the 
application. Such application shall be in writing and shall be issued by the city clerk upon direction from the city 
council for a period not to exceed 1 year. Permits shall be useable only by the person to whom issued. 

Subd. 4. Self-Defense, Exception. Nothing herein shall be construed to prohibit any firing of a firearm by any person 
when done in lawful defense of person, property, or family, or in the necessary defense or enforcement of the laws by 
a duly authorized peace officer. 

Subd. 5. Revocation. The city council may at any time revoke any such permit if the council deems any hazard to 
safety exists by reason of the permit. 
Subd. 6. Carrying of Firearms by Persons Under the Influence of Alcohol or Drugs. No person within the corporate 
limits of the city who is under the influence of an alcoholic beverage or a controlled substance shall carry any firearm 
as defined herein. Any violation of this subdivision shall be a misdemeanor. 

Section 900.25. Dangerous Weapons.  
Subd. 1. Acts Prohibited. Whoever does any of the following is guilty of a misdemeanor: 
1.  Recklessly handles or uses a gun or other dangerous weapon or explosive so as to endanger the safety of 

another; or 
2.  Manufactures or sells for any unlawful purpose any weapon known as a sling-shot or sand club; or 
3.  Manufactures, transfers or possesses metal knuckles or a switch blade knife opening automatically; or 
4.  Possesses any other dangerous article or substance for the purpose of being used unlawfully as a weapon 

against another; or 
5.  Sells or has in their possession any device designed to silence or muffle the discharge of a firearm; or 
6.  Without the parent’s or guardian’s consent furnishes a child under 14 years of age, or as a parent or guardian 

permits such child to handle or use, outside of the parent’s or guardian’s presence, a firearm or air gun of any 
kind, or any ammunition or explosive; or 

7.  In any municipality of this state, furnishes a minor under 18 years of age with a firearm, air gun, ammunition or 
explosive without the written consent of their parent or guardian or of the police department or magistrate of such 
municipality. 

Subd. 2. No minor under the age of 18 shall handle or have in their possession or under their control, except while 
accompanied by or under the immediate charge of their parent, guardian or competent supervision, any firearms, air 
guns, sling shots, bow and arrows, ammunition or other weapons of any kind for hunting or target practice or any 
other purpose. 

Section 900.30. Fishing on Bridges.   
No person shall use any part of or be or stand on any private street, highway, or railroad bridge for the purpose of 
fishing therefrom. 

Section 900.35. Provoking Assault.  
No person shall use in reference to any other person in the presence of another or in reference to, or in the presence 
of any member of the family of another, abusive or obscene language tending to provoke an assault or any breach of 
the peace.  

Section 900.40. Assault.  
Whoever does any of the following commits an assault and is guilty of a misdemeanor: 



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	  

	  

Agenda Number: 4C 

Agenda Date: 05-06-15 

Prepared by Deb Kind 

 
 

 
Agenda Item: City Engineer Discussion re: 2015 Road Projects, Traffic Calming, Repainting Christmas Lake 
Road Traffic Signal, Seasonal Load Limit Restrictions 
 
Summary:  
 
2015 Road Projects & Traffic Calming – See the attached cover letter and maps from City Engineer Dave Martini. The 
total estimated cost for all proposed improvements is $388,375. Note: The 2015 budget includes a total of $134,000 for 
roads (including engineering costs and Road Improvement Fund transfer). There also is $40,000 in the Road 
Improvement Fund. In addition, there is $502,981 in General Fund Reserves as of 12-31-14. The state auditor’s 
recommendation is to have a reserve fund balance of 35%-50% of expenses. Below are balance sheets showing the 
additional “available funds” if the city council wants to maintain a fund balance of 35% or 50%.  
 
2014 Expenses $690,972  2014 Expenses $690,972 
x 35% = Minimum Reserve Amt $241,840  x 50% = Maximum Reserve Amt $345,486 
12-31-14 General Fund Reserves $502,981  12-31-14 General Fund Reserves $502,981 
Minus Minimum Reserve Amt $241,840  Minus Maximum Reserve Amt $345,486 
Available Funds $261,141  Available Funds $157,495 

  
 

Therefore, the total amount available is $435,141 if the council wants to maintain a 35% reserve and $331,000 if the 
council wants to maintain a 50% reserve. 
 
Repainting Christmas Lake Road Traffic Signal – Per a 1997 agreement (attached), Shorewood is responsible for 
maintaining the traffic signal located at Christmas Lake Road and Greenwood is responsible for paying half the costs of 
maintenance. Shorewood is planning to paint the traffic signal in 2015 and the cost is expected to be approximately 
$16,000. Therefore, Greenwood can expect to receive an invoice for approximately $8,000. This information is included 
on the agenda, so the council can plan for this expense. Note: The 2015 budget includes a $12,638 contingency for 
unplanned expenses. 
 
Seasonal Load Limit Restrictions – Because of the early thaw, city staff received several phone calls to see if Greenwood 
would be lifting the seasonal load limit restriction. Deephaven staff lifted their restriction early, but Greenwood's current 
code does not give staff or the city engineer the authority to lift the restriction in Greenwood. Attached is a new sign 
concept that states the reduced weight limit only is in place when the sign is flagged. If the city council wants to give staff 
or the city engineer the authority to determine when to flag the sign, the load limit ordinance will need to be amended. The 
estimated cost to install 4 new signs is $800. Note: The 2015 budget includes $5,000 for signs. 
 
Council Action: No action required. Potential motions ... 
 
1. I move the city council (1) directs the city engineer to secure bids for the following road projects: ______________; (2) 

directs that the bids be placed on the 06-03-15 city council agenda for review and approval; (3) authorizes the city 
clerk to transfer $_______ from General Fund Reserves to the Road Improvement Fund. 

 
2. I move the city council authorizes payment to Shorewood in an amount not to exceed $9000 for repainting the 

Christmas Lake Road Traffic Signal. Funds shall come from the 2015 contingency budget. 
 
3. I move the city council authorizes payment to Advantage Sign and Cornerstone (city's sign installer) in a total amount 

not to exceed $1000. Funds shall come from the 2015 sign budget. 
 
 



 

H:\GRWD\C13109524\1_Corres\C_To Others\4-27-15 2015 Street Improvements.doc 

 
April 27, 2015 
 
City of Greenwood 
Attn: Bob Quam 
20225 Cottagewood Rd. 
Deephaven, MN 55331 
 
RE: 2015 Street Improvements 
 
Dear Bob: 
 
Based on the condition of the City’s streets as observed on our tour on April 8th, the following street 
segments are proposed for improvements in 2015: 
 

• Meadville Avenue between the entrances to the Old Log Theater is in very poor condition due to the 
drainage challenges that exist in the area.  Based on the current condition, it is recommended that this 
portion of the road be reconstructed with geotextile fabric, 9” of aggregate base, and 4” of new bituminous 
pavement.  Driveways and turf will be restored as needed.  The estimated cost for the recommended 
improvements on Meadville is $39,700. 

 
• Miscellaneous work is needed to repair bituminous curbing at various locations including Minnetonka 

Boulevard near the intersections of Sleepy Hollow Road and West Street.  The estimated cost of this work 
is expected to be $2,000. 
 

• Minnetonka Boulevard varies in condition from location to location.  The portion of the road that is 
shared with Shorewood is in very poor condition and should be considered for reclamation or 
reconstruction.  This work would consists of full depth replacement of the pavement structure between St. 
Albans Bay Road and the city limits of Deephaven.  The final scope of work for this portion of the road 
will need to be coordinated with Shorewood, however it is anticipated that the costs of a reclamation 
project will be approximately $269,250.  Since the project costs would be split with the City of 
Shorewood, Greenwood’s share is estimated to be $134,625. 

 
The portion of the road from the St. Albans Bay Bridge to the intersection of St. Albans Bay Road is 
generally in good condition.  It is recommended that this portion of the road be milled and overlaid.  The 
area adjacent to the lake between Byron Circle and West Street will need patching before being overlaid to 
address severely cracked areas.  The estimated cost of the recommended improvements is $201,500. 

 
 

• Traffic Calming is needed at the intersection of Meadville Avenue and Minnetonka Boulevard.  The 
recommended improvement is to construct a concrete median at the intersection to separate the traffic 
movements and to force traffic to make more of a 90 degree turn coming on and off of Minnetonka 
Boulevard.  The work will require an encroachment agreement with the Hennepin County Rail Authority 
and a permit from 3-Rivers Park District.  The estimated cost of the improvements is $9,650. 

 



City of Greenwood 
April 27, 2015 
Page 2 
 

H:\GRWD\C13109524\1_Corres\C_To Others\4-27-15 2015 Street Improvements.doc 

Traffic calming is also needed on the east leg of Greenwood Circle at the bottom of the hill.  The 
recommended improvement is to add a centerline stripe around the corner and paint “SLOW” on the 
pavement on the southbound side of the road going down the hill.  The estimated cost of the improvements 
is $900. 

 
All cost estimates include contingency and soft costs.  In total, the estimated costs exceed the City’s annual 
street budget and therefore may need to be completed over two or more years.  I will be at the City Council 
meeting on May 6st to answer questions you may have regarding this information, however, please give me a 
call if you have any questions or need additional information before the meeting. 
 
Sincerely, 
BOLTON & MENK, INC. 

 
David P. Martini, P.E. 
Principal Engineer 



2015 STREET CONDITIONS
APRIL, 2015

FEET

CITY OF GREENWOOD, MINNESOTA

0

FIGURE NO. 1

1200600

SCALE

 Bolton & Menk, Inc. 2015, All Rights Reservedc

STREET CONDITION

GOOD

AVERAGE TO GOOD

AVERAGE

AVERAGE TO POOR

LEGEND

POOR

O:\GRWD\MAPS\STREET CONDITIONS 2015.DWG   04/22/2015 3:33 PM

CHASKA, MN  RAMSEY, MN  MAPLEWOOD, MN  BAXTER, MN  ROCHESTER, MN
MANKATO, MN  FAIRMONT, MN  SLEEPY EYE, MN  BURNSVILLE, MN  WILLMAR, MN

AMES, IA  SPENCER, IA  DES MOINES, IA  FARGO, ND



STREET MAP
GREENWOOD

CITY OF

300

FEETSCALE

6000

LEGEND

SEAL COATING PRIOR TO 2009

2013 MILL & OVERLAY

2014 SEAL COAT

2011 SEAL COATING

MILL & OVERLAY 2010 AND PRIOR

2014 SPOT REPAIRS

2014 RECONSTRUCTION

2011 MILL & OVERLAY

2012 MILL & OVERLAY

2015 STREET CONSTRUCTION
APRIL, 2015

CITY OF GREENWOOD, MINNESOTA

FIGURE NO. 1 Bolton & Menk, Inc. 2015, All Rights Reservedc

O:\GRWD\MAPS\STREET CONSTRUCTION 2015.DWG   04/22/2015 3:32 PM

CHASKA, MN  RAMSEY, MN  MAPLEWOOD, MN  BAXTER, MN  ROCHESTER, MN
MANKATO, MN  FAIRMONT, MN  SLEEPY EYE, MN  BURNSVILLE, MN  WILLMAR, MN

AMES, IA  SPENCER, IA  DES MOINES, IA  FARGO, ND

2001 TRAIL OVERLAY



LEAGUE OF MN CITIES EMAIL BLAST 

Mayors Make Case for City Street Funding Legislation 
Funding for city streets has remained unaddressed in transportation funding bills for over a decade. 
(Published Apr 28, 2015) 

More than 20 Minnesota mayors gathered April 27 for a press conference held at the League of Minnesota Cities 
(LMC) to urge state leaders to pass transportation funding legislation that includes dedicated funding for city 
streets. The group represented the more than 180 cities whose councils have adopted resolutions for dedicated 
street funding. 

The League is optimistic that the final transportation funding package yielded by the 2015 Legislature will include 
a provision in the Senate’s omnibus transportation bill that imposes a $10 surcharge on license tab fees to be 
dedicated to city streets in large and small cities. The provision, which raises approximately $57 million, does not 
exist in the House transportation bill, meaning the matter will be resolved in a yet-to-be-named conference 
committee. 

Though city streets are essential to mobility and economic vitality in Minnesota communities, funding for those 
streets has remained unaddressed in transportation funding bills for over a decade. Currently, the Municipal State 
Aid (MSA) system is limited to cities with populations over 5,000—only 147 of 852 cities in Minnesota—and 
cannot be applied to more than 20 percent of a city’s lane miles. Existing MSA is not meeting the needs of our 
cities. Additionally, property taxes and special assessments have limited use, leaving cities under-equipped to 
address growing needs. 
Mayors who spoke at the news conference were Jo Emerson of White Bear Lake, Chris Coleman of St. Paul, 
Betsy Hodges of Minneapolis, Fred Froehlich of Nicollet, Dan Bender of Red Wing, and Hank Ludtke of Frazee, 
who each shared examples of why their cities could benefit from dedicated street funding. Others in attendance 
included mayors from the cities of Blue Earth, Breezy Point, Coon Rapids, Delano, Fergus Falls, Gaylord, Hawley, 
Mabel, Maplewood, Medford, Rogers, Rush City, Shakopee, Tamarack, and Wabasha. 
See more at: http://www.lmc.org/page/1/CityStreetsPressConf15.jsp?utm_source=Capitol-Updates-
RSS&utm_campaign=645c5163d4-RSS_EMAIL_CAMPAIGN&utm_medium=email&utm_term=0_aad404027b-645c5163d4-
398926157#sthash.mKei5Aeg.dpuf 





























GREENWOOD
WEIGHT LIMIT

7 TONS
PER AXLE

5 TONS PER AXLE
MAR 1 - MAY 1

Current 18 x 24 Sign
Four Locations: Christmas Lake Rd & Excelsior Blvd, Manor Rd & St. Alban’s Bay Rd, 

Deephaven Border on Minnetonka Blvd, Excelsior Border (near bridge) on Minnetonka Blvd.

04-29-15



GREENWOOD
WEIGHT LIMIT

7 TONS
PER AXLE

5 TONS PER AXLE
when sign is flagged

Proposed 18 x 24 Sign
Four Locations: Christmas Lake Rd & Excelsior Blvd, Manor Rd & St. Alban’s Bay Rd, 

Deephaven Border on Minnetonka Blvd, Excelsior Border (near bridge) on Minnetonka Blvd.

04-29-15



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	  

	  

Agenda Number: 6A 

Agenda Date: 05-06-15 
Prepared by Deb Kind 

 
 
 
 
Agenda Item: Discuss Next Steps Regarding St. Alban’s Bay Lake Improvement District  
 

Summary: In January and February 2015, the cities of Excelsior and Greenwood approved the establishment of a St. 
Alban’s Bay Lake Improvement District (SABLID) – the first LID on Lake Minnetonka. The SABLID is made up of property 
owners who have access rights to St. Alban’s Bay. The SABLID has taxing authority for the specific purpose to manage 
aquatic invasive species beginning in 2016. 
 
At the 03-04-15 council meeting, the city council appointed the following people to serve as initial directors of the SABLID 
board: Aaron Bean, Mike Bogen, Tom Fletcher, Bill Slattery (chair), Rob Roy (ex officio director). The city council still 
needs to appoint one more person to serve on the board. As of the council packet deadline, the city has received no 
information regarding candidates to fill the 5th position. 
 
On 04-06-15, the Excelsior city council took the following actions: 
(1) Appointed Craig Hall as a director (application is attached, includes contact information) 
(2) Approved the Fiscal Agent RFP  
(3) Approved a proposal to provide Fiscal Agent services (attached) 
  
Even though the RFP requested a three-year contract, Excelsior only submitted a proposal for a one-year contract. The 
reason they decided to commit to a one-year contract is because they are uncertain how much time the SABLID will 
require of the fiscal agent. They do not want to be locked into a three-year contract if the amount proposed is either too 
high or too low. They believe it is prudent for both sides to get through the first year to get a better handle on the fiscal 
agent responsibilities. Note: Deephaven is not interested in providing fiscal agent services at this time.  
 
Timeline: Recently completed steps and next steps in the SABLID process are listed on the timeline below ...  
04-06-15 Excelsior appointed 1st of 2 initial directors  
04-06-15 Excelsior adopted the Fiduciary Agent Statement of Duties (request for proposal). 
__-__-15 Greenwood appoints 5th of 5 initial directors. 
__-__-15 Excelsior appoints 2nd of 2 initial directors, 1 ex-officio director, and an interim chair for the SABLID. 
__-__-15 Greenwood appoints a Fiduciary Agent for the SABLID. 
__-__-15 Excelsior appoints a Fiduciary Agent for the SABLID. 
 
Council Action: No action is required. Suggested motions ... 
 

1. I move the Greenwood city council (1) approves _____________________ as Greenwood's 5th initial director for 
the St. Alban's Bay Lake Improvement District; (2) directs the city clerk to send a copy of this motion to the 
Excelsior city manager to inform Excelsior of Greenwood's action.  

 
2. I move the Greenwood city council appoints ____________________ as the Fiduciary Agent for the St. Alban's 

Bay Lake Improvement District. 
 

3. I move the Greenwood city council “continues” action regarding the St. Alban's Bay Lake Improvement District 
Fiduciary Agent to the ______, 2015 city council meeting to allow time for others to submit proposals.  

 
4. Do nothing or other motion ??? 





CITY OF EXCELSIOR 

 

 

 
 
MEMORANDUM 

 

To:  St. Alban’s Bay Lake Improvement District (SABLID) 
From:  Heidi M. Tumberg, Finance Director, City of Excelsior 

Re:  Proposal for the Provision of Fiscal Agent Services 2015 

Date:  March 24, 2015 

 

Fiscal Agent Services Proposal 
The City of Excelsior respectfully submits the following one-year offer for the 

provision of fiscal agent services on behalf of the St. Alban’s Bay Lake Improvement 
District (SABLID):  
 

 One-year contract for services in the amount of $4,000 in 2015.  
 

Fiscal Agent Services 
Upon acceptance of this offer, the City of Excelsior would provide the following 
services as Fiscal Agent: 

 

Accounts Receivable 

 Provide monthly billing of receivables 
 Provide Hennepin County with the annual information, which it needs to perform 

property assessments 

 Receive property assessment payments from Hennepin County 
 

Accounts Payables 
 Pay invoices at least monthly in accordance with SABLID Board Policy 

 Provide monthly payables listing to SABLID Board 
 

Financial & Budget Management 

 Provide quarterly accounting for all District Funds 
 Reconcile monthly bank statements 

 Provide quarterly financial & budget reports to the Board 
 Invest idle funds according to SABLID Investment Policy 
 Assist auditors in preparation of the annual financial statements 

339 THIRD STREET 
EXCELSIOR, MINNESOTA 55331 

TEL: 952-474-5233 
FAX: 952-474-6300 

www.ci.excelsior.mn.us 



Insurance 
 Submit property and liability insurance forms for annual renewal 

 Submit workers compensation insurance forms for annual renewal 
 Process property, liability & workers compensation claims 

 
Record Retention 
 Retention of records  

 
Required Meetings 

 Attendance at the Annual Board and property owner meeting 
 
Other 

 Other related duties and responsibilities 
 

Proposal Acceptance 
Upon acceptance of this proposal, the City of Excelsior and the St. Alban’s Bay Lake 
Improvement District shall enter into a mutually agreeable Fiscal Agent Services 

Agreement.         
 

Contact Information 
 

Heidi M. Tumberg 
Finance Director 
City of Excelsior 

htumberg@ci.excelsior.mn.us 
(952) 653-3677 

 

Kristi Luger 
City Manager 

City of Excelsior 
kluger@ci.excelsior.mn.us 

(952) 653-3672 

 

 

mailto:htumberg@ci.excelsior.mn.us
mailto:kluger@ci.excelsior.mn.us


  www.greenwoodmn.com

	  

	  

Agenda Number: 7A 

Agenda Date: 05-06-15 
Prepared by Deb Kind 

 
 
 
 
Agenda Item: Consider Potential Basketball Court at Greenwood Park Tennis Court 
 

Summary: At the 04-01-15 city council meeting, resident Shawn Conrad asked the city council to consider creating a 
basketball court on the tennis court to create a multi-use area. Councilman Bill Cook will give the city council a verbal 
update at the 05-06-15 city council meeting.  
 
Note: The city's Park Fund currently has a balance of $27,055. By state law, Park Funds must be used for new 
improvements or acquisition of land / equipment. Park Funds cannot be used for maintenance. 
 
Council Action: No action is required.  



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	  

	  

Agenda Number: 7B 

Agenda Date: 05-06-15 
Prepared by Deb Kind 

 
 
 
 
Agenda Item: Consider Potential Survey Regarding City Docks 
 

Summary: At the 04-01-15 city council meeting, resident Roger Champange asked the city council to consider changing 
the city dock system to limit the number of years for permit holders. The city council discussed the issue under Council 
Reports at the 04-01-15 meeting and the consensus was to create a survey to gather input from stakeholders (those who 
currently have a dock space and those who currently are on the waiting list). Attached is a draft of a survey for the 
council's consideration. 
 
Council Action: No action is required. Potential motions ... 
 
1. I move the city council (1) approves the draft of the city dock survey as written with _____, 2015 as the deadline to 

return the survey; (2) directs staff to mail 1 survey per household to current dock permit holders and those who are 
listed on the waiting list; (3) directs staff to include a postage paid return envelope in the mailing; (4) directs that the 
survey results be tabulated and reported to the council at the _____, 2015 city council meeting.  

 
2. I move the city council (1) approves the draft of the city dock survey with the following revisions: _______________; 

(2) directs that _____, 2015 be the deadline to return the survey; (3) directs staff to mail 1 survey per household to 
current dock permit holders and those who are listed on the waiting list; (4) directs staff to include a postage paid 
return envelope in the mailing; (5) directs that the survey results be tabulated and reported to the council at the 
_____, 2015 city council meeting.  

 
3. Do nothing or other motion ... 
 



  www.greenwoodmn.com

 

 

 
 
DRAFT 2015 CITY DOCK SURVEY 
 

 
Your opinions are needed to help guide the city council regarding the use of the St. Alban’s Bay city dock spaces.  
This survey was sent only to current St. Alban’s Bay dock permit holders and those who are on the waiting list (one per 
property, copies will not be accepted). Please complete this survey and return in the enclosed stamped envelope. 
Deadline: _______, 2015. Your input is appreciated!  
 
Information to keep in mind as you complete this survey ... 
1. There are 26 spaces located at the St. Alban’s Bay city docks. 
2. Currently there are 48 on the St. Alban’s Bay city dock waiting list. 
3. The #1 position on the waiting list has been on the list since 2009 (6yrs). 
4. In 2014, 4 spaces turned over. In 2015, 2 spaces turned over. 
5. In 2014, we went down to the 12th position on the waiting list to fill the 4 spaces. 
6. In 2015, we went down to the 3rd position on the waiting list to fill the 2 spaces. 
7. The current system allows a permit holder to keep their space as long as they live in Greenwood. Two names may be 

listed on the permit, but both must live at the same property. Permits may not be transferred to anyone else. 
8. Longevity of current permit holders: 10 permit holders have had a space for 5yrs or less, 5 for 6-10yrs, 2 for 11-15yrs, 

4 for 16-20yrs, 4 for 21-30yrs, 0 for 31-40yrs, 1 for 41yrs  
9. Deephaven’s system is option C below. 

How strongly do you agree or disagree with the following statements 
regarding the 26 city dock spaces located on St. Alban’s Bay? 
 S

tro
ng

ly
 A

gr
ee

 

A
gr

ee
 

N
eu

tra
l 

D
is

ag
re

e 

S
tro

ng
ly

 D
is

ag
re

e 

A. I support keeping the current system that allows a permit holder to keep their space as long as 
they live in Greenwood.      

B. I support keeping the current system for current permit holders and changing the system so that 
new permit holders are limited to 5yrs and then their name(s) go to the bottom of the waiting list.      

C. I support keeping the current system for current permit holders and changing the system so that 
new permit holders are limited to 10yrs and then their name(s) go to the bottom of the waiting list.      

D. I support changing the system so that current permit holders are limited to 10 more years and 
then their name(s) go to the bottom of the waiting list AND new permit holders are limited to 10yrs 
and then their name(s) go to the bottom of the waiting list. 

     

      

 
Check one:     I / we are current permit holders.     I / we are on the waiting list.       
 
 
Your Name(s) – optional:   

     

  
 
 
Survey Drafted 04.29.15 



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	  

	  

Agenda Number: 7C 

Agenda Date: 05-06-15 

Prepared by Deb Kind 

 
 
 

Agenda Item: Annual July 4th Celebration Contribution 
 
Summary:	   The Excelsior - Lake Minnetonka Chamber of Commerce once again is coordinating the July 4th Celebration. 
This community event draws people from the entire South Lake Minnetonka area. As in past years, the city received a 
request from the Chamber for a contribution to support the July 4th Celebration (see attached). In 2015, the council 
budgeted $1000 for the July 4th contribution to the Chamber of Commerce with the expectation that the city would receive 
a separate $500-$600 invoice from the police department. However, there was not unanimous agreement by the South 
Lake Minnetonka Police Department cities to change the source of July 4th police funding, so the cost for extra July 4th 
police services will be paid by the Chamber of Commerce as usual. Note: Last year the city contributed $1500 to the 
Chamber of Commerce to be a “Gold Sponsor.” 
 
Council Action: This expenditure must be authorized by the council. Possible motions … 

 
1. I move the council directs the city treasurer to disburse a check in the amount of $_____ to the Excelsior - Lake 

Minnetonka Chamber of Commerce for the 2015 July 4th Celebration Fund. 
 

2. Other motion ??? 
 



 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

YES! We agree to become partners with the Excelsior – Lake 
Minnetonka Chamber by sponsoring the annual Lake 
Minnetonka 4th of July. 

  Principle - $10,000 (limit 3) 
  Platinum - $5,000 (limit 5) 
  Diamond - $2,500 (unlimited) 
  Gold - $1,500 (unlimited) 
  Silver - $500 

 
 
 
 

Company Name (as you would like it to appear on the Signage) 
_______________________________________________________________ 

 
If applicable, please send your logo in high res format of 300 dpi, Vector or above to 
director@excelsior-lakeminnetonkachamber.com 
 

Make checks payable to: Excelsior – Lake Minnetonka Chamber 

Mail to (payment must be received by May 29, 2015): 
37 Water St. 
Excelsior MN 55331 

Your payment will not be processed before June 1, 2015. 

You may also pay by VISA, Mastercard, American Express by calling the Chamber: 

952.474.6461  

Or complete your CC# information: 

Type of Card:  � Visa  � Master Card � Am Express 

Name on Card: ________________________________________________ 

Billing Address: ________________________________________________ 

Card # ______________________________________________ Exp Date ___________ 

Security Code __________ 

Amount to be charged: ______________ 

Email receipt to: _______________________________________________ 

2015 Lake Minnetonka 4th of July Sponsorship Agreement 

mailto:director@excelsior-lakeminnetonkachamber.com


 

 Principal Platinum Diamond Gold Silver 
Benefits $10,000 $5,000 $2,500 $1,500 $500 
Agreement Limit to 3 

 
 

Limit to 5 Unlimited Unlimited unlimited 

Sponsor must: Commit to 
sponsor 
requirements by 
June 1, 2015 

Commit to 
sponsor 
requirements by 
June 1, 2015 

Commit to 
sponsor 
requirements by 
June 1, 2015 

Commit to 
sponsor 
requirements by 
June 1, 2015 

n/a 

Inclusion in 4th 

of July Publicity 
Efforts  

Company name 
included as 
Premier level 
sponsor on all 
PR/Marketing 
efforts 

Company name 
included as 
Presenting 
Sponsor 

Company name 
included as 
Event Sponsor 

Company name 
included as a 
Sponsor 

Company 
name 
included 
as a 
Sponsor 

Signage 
Poster, stage 
banner and 
street banner 

Large logo and 
company name 
headlining street 
banner(s) 

Large logo 
under 
“Sponsored 
By:” 

Medium logo 
under 
“Sponsored 
By” 

Small logo under 
“Sponsored By”  

Name listed 

Private viewing 
area for group 

Private 20’ x 20’ 
tent in Commons 

n/a n/a n/a  n/a 

Social Media 
Posts from April, 
2015 through 
July 2015 

8 exclusive posts 
with your link to 
FB, Twitter 
page/website 

6 exclusive posts 
with your link to 
FB, Twitter 
page/Website 

4 exclusive posts 
with your link to 
FB, Twitter 
page/Website 

2 exclusive posts 
with your link to 
FB page/Website 

1 post 
thanking 
your 
business 

Chamber 
Website  
mobile friendly 
site 

Large logo, link 
and tagline on 
top of page 

Large logo, link 
and tagline on 
page 

Medium logo, 
link and tagline 

Small logo, link 
and tagline 

Name listed 

Firecracker 
Run 

8 entries to 
Firecracker 1mi, 
5K and/or 10K 
and/or Family 
Fun Run  

6 entries to 
Firecracker 1mi, 
5K and/or 10K 
and/or Family 
Fun Run 

4 entries to 
Firecracker 1mi, 
5K and/or 10K 
and/or Family 
Fun Run 

2 entries to 
Firecracker 
1mi, 5K 
and/or 10K 
and/or Family 
Fun Run 

 n/a 

Parking Guarantee 2 
parking spots in 
prime downtown 
location 

n/a n/a n/a  n/a 

Memorabilia Custom designed 
collective hoodie 
sweatshirts for 
15 people 

n/a n/a n/a  n/a 

 
 
 

3/5/2015 
 



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	  

	  

Agenda Number: 7D 

Agenda Date: 05-06-15 
Prepared by Deb Kind 

 
 
 
 
Agenda Item: Consider Resolution 07-15, Update of 2015 City Council Appointments & Assignments 
 
Summary: Since Gus Karpas no longer works for the city, the city council's appointments need to be revised. Attached is 
the resolution with the new assignments. Note: The new zoning administrator, Dale Cooney, will start in mid-May. 
 
Council Action: Council action is required. Potential motions ... 
 
1. I move the city council approves resolution 07-15 updating 2015 appointments and assignments as written.  
 
2. I move the city council approves resolution 07-15 updating 2015 appointments and assignments with the following 

revisions: _________________. 
 



 

Resolution 07-15 
City of Greenwood Appointments & Assignments for 2015 

 
Be it resolved that the city council of Greenwood, Minnesota approves the following appointments for 05-06-15 through 01-05-16. 

  
  

OFFICE & DESIGNATIONS 2014 HOLDER 2015 HOLDER 
Mayor Pro-Tem Bob Quam Bob Quam 
Administrative Committee Tom Fletcher, Deb Kind Tom Fletcher, Deb Kind 
Animal Enforcement Officer South Lake Police Department South Lake Police Department 
Assessor Hennepin County Hennepin County 
Attorney Mark Kelly Mark Kelly 
Auditor CliftonLarsonAllen CliftonLarsonAllen 
Bank Signatures Kind, Quam, Courtney Kind, Quam, Courtney 
Building Official Bob Manor Bob Manor 
Clerk Gus Karpas Gus Karpas Dana Young 
Depositories Bridgewater Bank, Beacon Bank Bridgewater Bank, Beacon Bank 
Engineer Bolton & Menk (Dave Martini) Bolton & Menk (Dave Martini) 

Fire Board Representative – 4th Wed (Jan, Mar, May, Jul, Sep, Nov) Tom Fletcher, Bob Quam (alt.), 
Bill Cook (2nd alt.) 

Tom Fletcher, Bob Quam (alt.), 
Bill Cook (2nd alt.) 

Forester / Tree Inspector Manuel Jordan  Manuel Jordan  
Lake Minnetonka Communications Commission (LMCC) Representative 
2 reps (1 elected official), meets 2nd Thurs (Feb, Apr, May, Jul, Aug, Oct, Dec) 

Tom Fletcher, Deb Kind, 
Rob Roy (alternate) 

Tom Fletcher, Deb Kind, 
Rob Roy (alternate) 

Lake Minnetonka Conservation District (LMCD) Rep – 2nd and 4th Wed Rob Roy (1/31/17)  Rob Roy (1/31/17)  
Marina Clerk Gus Karpas Gus Karpas Dana Young 
Minnetonka Community Education (MCE) Representative – 4th Mon  Bob Quam Bob Quam 
Newspapers Sun-Sailor, Star Tribune (alternate) Sun-Sailor, Star Tribune (alternate) 

Planning Commissioners – 3rd Wed  
 

A-1 Douglas Reeder (8/11-3/16) A-1 Douglas Reeder (8/11-3/16) 
A-2 Lake Bechtell (5/14-3/16) A-2 Lake Bechtell (5/14-3/16) 
A-3 Dave Paeper (3/07-3/16) A-3 Dave Paeper (3/07-3/16) 
B-1 Pat Lucking (2/01-3/15) B-1 Pat Lucking (2/01-3/17) 
B-2 Kristi Conrad (10/11-3/15) B-2 Kristi Conrad (10/11-3/17) 
Alt-1 Rick Sundberg (7/14-3/16) Alt-1 Rick Sundberg (7/14-3/16) 
Alt-2 Fiona Sayer (8/14-3/15) Alt-2 Fiona Sayer (8/14-3/17) 
Alt-3 Bill Cook (city council liaison) Alt-3 Bill Cook (city council liaison) 

Planning Commission Liaison – 3rd Wed Bill Cook Bill Cook 
Public Safety City Administrator Representative (police and fire) Dana Young Dana Young 
Prosecutor Greg Keller Greg Keller 
Responsible Authority (Govt. Data Practices Act) Gus Karpas Gus Karpas Dana Young 
Road and Sewer Liaison Bob Quam Bob Quam 
South Lake Minnetonka Police Department (SLMPD) Coordinating 
Committee Representative (must be mayor, meets quarterly) Deb Kind, Bob Quam (alternate) Deb Kind, Bob Quam (alternate) 

Treasurer Mary Courtney Mary Courtney 
Utility Billing Clerk Deborah Hicks Deborah Hicks 

Weed Inspector (must be mayor), Assistant Weed Inspector Deb Kind, Assistant Gus Karpas Deb Kind, Assistant Gus Karpas 
John Menzel 

Zoning Administrator Gus Karpas Gus Karpas Dale Cooney 
  
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF GREENWOOD, MINNESOTA that any and all commissioners, appointees, 
representatives, delegates, or other non-elected officials of the city shall hold their official status or membership on a basis subject to resolution, 
subject to reconsideration, and / or removal at the insistence of the city council. This resolution is enacted pursuant to the codes of the city. 
 

ADOPTED by the city council of the city of Greenwood, Minnesota this 6th day of May 2015. 
 

There were ___ AYES and ___ NAYS 
 

By: _____________________________________    Attest: _____________________________________ 
Debra J. Kind, Mayor, City of Greenwood  Dana Young, City Clerk, City of Greenwood 

 



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	  

	  

Agenda Number: 7E 

Agenda Date: 05-06-15 
Prepared by Deb Kind 

 
 
 
 
Agenda Item: Discuss: Proposed 2016 Excelsior Fire District Budget 
 
Summary: Greenwood's Excelsior Fire District representative, Councilman Tom Fletcher, requested that this topic be 
included on the 05-06-15 agenda for discussion. Attached are related documents. Councilman Fletcher will give the 
council a verbal update at the meeting. 
 
Council Action: No council action is required. 
 















































  www.greenwoodmn.com

	  

	  

Agenda Number: 9A-E 

 

 
 
 

Agenda Item: Council Reports 
 
Summary: This is an opportunity for each council member to present updates and get input regarding various council 
assignments and projects. Related documents may be attached to this cover sheet. 
 
Council Action: None required.  

 



Variance with Variance with Bulk Email
Month 2014 2015 Prior Month Prior Year List
January 3,876 4,123 337 247 166
February 3943 3,928 -196 -16 166
March 4,057 3,732 -196 -325 166
April 4,170 5,058 1,326 888 165
May 4,468 -5,058 -4,468
June 5,291 0 -5,291
July 5,579 0 -5,579
August 4,922 0 -4,922
September 4,723 0 -4,723
October 3,969 0 -3,969
November 3,878 0 -3,878
December 3,786 0 -3,786

AVERAGE 4,388 4,210

Gray indicates estimated numbers (average of month prior and month after)

POPULATION: 693
EMAIL ADDRESSES % OF POPULATION: 23.81%

Population source: www.metrocouncil.org, Data & Maps, Download Data, Population and Household Estimates
Population figure updated: 07-26-14

0 

1,000 

2,000 

3,000 

4,000 

5,000 

6,000 

City	  of	  Greenwood	  
Website	  Total	  Hits	  

2014 

2015 



Content Tools Data Center Site Management Security

Welcome, Debra Kind | Hide QuickTips | Help | Logout

Live Site

Get Report

Site Statistics
Use this reporting tool to see your site statistics for your public site for this month or the
previous month. Statistics for the Administration (or "admin") side of your site are not
included in this report. Additionally, visits you make to your own site while administering it
are not included in these statistics. All data collected before the previous month has been
purged from our system and is not available for use; therefore, we recommend printing
this report each month for your records.

The first report - Page Views by Section - shows total page views for each section. The
second report - Unique Visitors by Section - shows the total page views for each section
without the return visitors (showing only views from unique IP addresses). For example, if
you browse to a page today, and then browse to that same page tomorrow, your viewing
of that page would only be counted once in the unique (second) report. 

Each report lists sections in page view order (highest number of page views first) and only
lists sections that have had traffic within the reporting period. It does not list those
sections without traffic.

Begin Date 3/15/2015

End Date 4/15/2015

Report Name Page Views (Default)

Page Views by Section

Section Page Views Percent of Total
Default Home Page 2312 45.71%

Agendas, Etc. 309 6.11%

Planning Commission 248 4.9%

Assessments & Taxes 211 4.17%

City Departments 209 4.13%

Mayor & City Council 131 2.59%

Spring Clean-Up Day 128 2.53%

Garbage & Recycling 122 2.41%

Welcome to Greenwood 113 2.23%

Forms & Permits 99 1.96%

RFPs & Bids 70 1.38%

Watercraft Spaces 69 1.36%

Crime Alerts 67 1.32%

Lake Minnetonka 66 1.3%

St. Alban's Bay AIS Project 64 1.27%

What's New? 62 1.23%

Photo Gallery 57 1.13%

Comp Plan & Maps 54 1.07%

Code Book 54 1.07%

Links 52 1.03%

Budget & Finances 51 1.01%

Meetings on TV 51 1.01%

Meetings 50 0.99%

Animal Services 37 0.73%

Elections 34 0.67%

The reports offered in
your Site Statistics tool
only track activity on
the public side of your
site.

In each report, a section
named "Default" and a
section named "Home"
may appear.

A page view gets
attributed to "Default"
when a visitor to your
site types your URL into
his or her Web browser. 
In most cases, the
"Default" section is your
Home Page.

A page view gets
attributed to "Home"
each time a visitor clicks
the "Home" button on
your Web site.

In the Page View
(Default) report, only
sections with Web traffic
are reported and they
are listed in page view
order.

In the Page View by
Section report, sections
are listed in the order
they appear in the
navigation menu and
are reported regardless
of their traffic level.

In the Referrers report,
it is important to
remember that your
own site acts like a
referrer.  So, don't be
surprised if you see your
own Web address(es)
listed -- this tracks the
number of times people
went from one part of
your site to another.

Quick Tips

https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=ContentTools
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=DataCenter
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteManagement
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=Security
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&BeginDate=3%2F15%2F2015&EndDate=4%2F15%2F2015&report=0
http://help.avenet.net/
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=Login&action=logout
http://www.greenwoodmn.com/?persistdesign=none
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=&BeginDate=3/15/2015&EndDate=4/15/2015&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B8F3A3A9D-5458-4CB6-BB1F-AC94BB9B09DF%7D&BeginDate=3/15/2015&EndDate=4/15/2015&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B05D0F828-E762-44A3-BC47-B094E012C13F%7D&BeginDate=3/15/2015&EndDate=4/15/2015&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B937BBE21-87E7-4815-95EF-9E4DBD883B56%7D&BeginDate=3/15/2015&EndDate=4/15/2015&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B030CFE4C-5016-4145-982B-BC20CF1CE9B0%7D&BeginDate=3/15/2015&EndDate=4/15/2015&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BFF4DABAE-9793-4C75-9595-89E365126209%7D&BeginDate=3/15/2015&EndDate=4/15/2015&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BC0861CA3-9AD6-44B8-83A0-3830DDD789F7%7D&BeginDate=3/15/2015&EndDate=4/15/2015&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BF7C1F295-9D1A-47F1-B520-906AEA4C1EF7%7D&BeginDate=3/15/2015&EndDate=4/15/2015&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BE8F16C03-E9EC-40F7-A931-F5A45B19576E%7D&BeginDate=3/15/2015&EndDate=4/15/2015&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BC446C0E6-C85B-4D6B-9F2A-45390CDE8A69%7D&BeginDate=3/15/2015&EndDate=4/15/2015&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BB2F86E65-BD20-40B7-8A26-1B4DC4FF837A%7D&BeginDate=3/15/2015&EndDate=4/15/2015&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B08153459-A93B-48DE-A049-7A47AB3B7C7D%7D&BeginDate=3/15/2015&EndDate=4/15/2015&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B7D523E15-7556-4375-B814-673BCF885086%7D&BeginDate=3/15/2015&EndDate=4/15/2015&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BE04A1A51-136D-44C1-BD41-8FC4E61A774B%7D&BeginDate=3/15/2015&EndDate=4/15/2015&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B29DBC80E-711D-420C-8E7E-88949C90F651%7D&BeginDate=3/15/2015&EndDate=4/15/2015&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B09C69529-46DA-45C3-9D5A-F642FC7ACBC9%7D&BeginDate=3/15/2015&EndDate=4/15/2015&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B5AF5BE04-E22D-498B-8DF0-E4E97E512089%7D&BeginDate=3/15/2015&EndDate=4/15/2015&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BEC7D78ED-9B90-469C-87DA-F45E8296634D%7D&BeginDate=3/15/2015&EndDate=4/15/2015&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B41336A06-DF03-426F-BAC8-B478696E7ABE%7D&BeginDate=3/15/2015&EndDate=4/15/2015&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B86561FCE-AB6E-4655-9D85-28D89FDF4185%7D&BeginDate=3/15/2015&EndDate=4/15/2015&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BC4ED0441-B19F-4C17-8FAB-B27178681446%7D&BeginDate=3/15/2015&EndDate=4/15/2015&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BF458B3B5-588F-49DF-ACE1-F64600152C67%7D&BeginDate=3/15/2015&EndDate=4/15/2015&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B12A653D6-4378-49A7-A3FC-97A7073E27C9%7D&BeginDate=3/15/2015&EndDate=4/15/2015&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BE2CCCFEF-5547-4416-81A6-0ACBB34571E6%7D&BeginDate=3/15/2015&EndDate=4/15/2015&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B5FD2DB20-C5E6-4466-BB1F-5137A3A383FA%7D&BeginDate=3/15/2015&EndDate=4/15/2015&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&BeginDate=3%2F15%2F2015&EndDate=4%2F15%2F2015&report=0#


Well Water 32 0.63%

Parks & Trails 32 0.63%

Swiffers NOT Flushable 31 0.61%

Old Log Events 31 0.61%

Public Safety 28 0.55%

Community Surveys 27 0.53%

Trees 26 0.51%

Search Results 26 0.51%

Email List 24 0.47%

Southshore Center 24 0.47%

Missing Section 16 0.32%

Missing Section 15 0.3%

Missing Section 13 0.26%

Unsubscribe 8 0.16%

Home 3 0.06%

--- 2 0.04%

TOTAL 5058 100%

Unique IPs by Section

Section Unique IPs Percent of Total IPs
Default Home Page 719 32.04%

Agendas, Etc. 164 7.31%

City Departments 119 5.3%

Spring Clean-Up Day 80 3.57%

Mayor & City Council 79 3.52%

Welcome to Greenwood 66 2.94%

Assessments & Taxes 64 2.85%

Planning Commission 61 2.72%

Garbage & Recycling 51 2.27%

What's New? 49 2.18%

Crime Alerts 47 2.09%

Watercraft Spaces 46 2.05%

St. Alban's Bay AIS Project 45 2.01%

Forms & Permits 45 2.01%

Photo Gallery 41 1.83%

Code Book 40 1.78%

Lake Minnetonka 39 1.74%

Comp Plan & Maps 39 1.74%

Meetings 30 1.34%

Budget & Finances 29 1.29%

Animal Services 28 1.25%

Meetings on TV 28 1.25%

Links 28 1.25%

Elections 26 1.16%

Parks & Trails 26 1.16%

Swiffers NOT Flushable 25 1.11%

Well Water 25 1.11%

RFPs & Bids 24 1.07%

Public Safety 24 1.07%

Community Surveys 22 0.98%

Trees 21 0.94%

Email List 21 0.94%

Old Log Events 20 0.89%

Search Results 17 0.76%

Southshore Center 17 0.76%

Missing Section 11 0.49%

Missing Section 10 0.45%

Missing Section 9 0.4%

https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B8A0FD9DB-EF26-4B80-AB4F-C79C6F905931%7D&BeginDate=3/15/2015&EndDate=4/15/2015&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B184AC25F-91BE-4826-A9F5-B388A80DC23E%7D&BeginDate=3/15/2015&EndDate=4/15/2015&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BA06C3108-5700-4A55-A324-1E2C07C9DC78%7D&BeginDate=3/15/2015&EndDate=4/15/2015&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BB4737361-6BA3-43DC-893C-D8AE06A935AA%7D&BeginDate=3/15/2015&EndDate=4/15/2015&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B2EE6F67F-9BE4-4076-8A33-F589B91B72C4%7D&BeginDate=3/15/2015&EndDate=4/15/2015&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B5EFC3CE3-C0E6-4AFE-BC8B-FD662DC0B6DE%7D&BeginDate=3/15/2015&EndDate=4/15/2015&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B03D16CDF-8EB7-45AC-B972-E463B037CF8B%7D&BeginDate=3/15/2015&EndDate=4/15/2015&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B6428E068-96A6-40C7-9082-13636C643E44%7D&BeginDate=3/15/2015&EndDate=4/15/2015&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B45BFFFAD-A74F-4A5C-881D-1DDEB689390B%7D&BeginDate=3/15/2015&EndDate=4/15/2015&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BE4E6E072-F7DA-4CB1-A638-8915989F8078%7D&BeginDate=3/15/2015&EndDate=4/15/2015&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B7F9AEDE7-125C-44E5-9A1F-3C7A93195E8B%7D&BeginDate=3/15/2015&EndDate=4/15/2015&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B0B5F04CA-6531-4F3D-B8D2-C0C3BFA64D12%7D&BeginDate=3/15/2015&EndDate=4/15/2015&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B42D1BE40-33C1-416C-99B2-F8D870239B80%7D&BeginDate=3/15/2015&EndDate=4/15/2015&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BA8FAE50E-D745-414D-8707-F9F9AAD99E95%7D&BeginDate=3/15/2015&EndDate=4/15/2015&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7B26D58348-F49F-4F15-A6AD-A8B1FF8F2B27%7D&BeginDate=3/15/2015&EndDate=4/15/2015&report=1
https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteStatistics&SEC=%7BFBA50B9F-9AF7-4CC6-9D2D-09D56A461712%7D&BeginDate=3/15/2015&EndDate=4/15/2015&report=1


Generate Download File (.csv) for the current report: Generate and Download

Unsubscribe 4 0.18%
Home 3 0.13%

--- 2 0.09%

TOTAL 2244 100%

Done

https://greenwoodmn.govoffice2.com/admin/index.asp?ADMINSEC=SiteManagement


  www.greenwoodmn.com

	  

	  

Agenda Number: FYI 

 

 
 
 

Agenda Item: FYI Items in Council Packet 
  
Summary: The attached items are included in the council packet for your information (FYI) only. FYI items typically 
include planning commission minutes, ViBES (Violations Bureau Electronic System) report of traffic citations processed by 
Hennepin County District Court, monthly report of activity on the Greenwood website, and other items of interest to the 
council. 
  
Council Action: No council action is needed for FYI items. 



Start / 

Finish 

MHS

Ridgewood Rd

Paved Trail

Tour de Tonka begins and ends 

at 

Minnetonka High School (MHS)

Ride Headquarters – (952) 401-

6800

Rest Stops

Lake Riley Park (9.2

mile mark)

Excelsior Commons

(20.6 mile mark)

Emergency – Call 911

2015 Route Map
*route is subject to change

Paved Trail

RS-1

RS-2

RS-2

RS-1Route:

Paved Trail:

Ag Lime Trail: 

Mile Marker:

Old Excelsior Blvd

Tour Tonka



Tour de Tonka begins and ends at 

Minnetonka High School (MHS)

Ride Headquarters – (952) 401-6800

*route is subject to change

Rest Stops

Trinity Lutheran Church– Long

Lake (14.5 mile mark)

Wolner Field – Mound

(31-mile mark)

Excelsior Commons

(40-mile Mark)

Emergency – Call  911

RS-1

2015 Route Map
*route is subject to change

Start / 

Finish 

MHS

Minnetonka Blvd

Vine Hill Rd

Tonkawood Rd

Woodland Rd

Excelsior Blvd

66

6

92

Dakota Rail Paved Trail
*riders must be single file on this 1.5 mile trail

Wilshire Blvd
Mont Clair

Eureka Rd

Smithtown Rd

Echo Rd

McGinty Rd

Lake St

92

15

Shadywood Rd

15

Route:

Mile Marker:

County Road #:

Paved Trail:

RS-2

RS-3

RS-2

RS-1

RS-3

Ferndale R
d

Lake St. Extension

Tour Tonka


	2015 05-06 Council Packet
	2015 05-06 Agenda D2
	2015 04-01 Pre Board Worksession Minutes D3
	2015 05-06 Council Packet
	2015 05-06 Agenda
	2015 04-01 Minutes
	2015 04-09 LBAE Minutes w Attachments D2
	2015 04-09 LBAE Minutes
	Darusmont Letter and Note
	Frank Brixius
	Schmidt Email
	Sevey Letter
	Sevey Spreadsheet.xlsx
	Spiegel Letter
	Steussi Letter
	Walsh Email

	2015 04-23 LBAE Reconvene Minutes
	March Cash Summary.xls
	April Payables Check Register
	April Payables for Council Approval
	May Payroll Check Register
	Greenwood CDS
	Public Access Procedures
	Excelsior Park & Dock Proposal 2015
	- MEMO Recycling Contract
	A City of Greenwood Recycling RFP 2015
	B City of Greenwood Citywide Recycling Bid Weekly
	C City of Greenwood Citywide Recycling Bid Bi-Weekly
	Res 08-15 Recycling Contract
	- MEMO Police
	2015 04-22 Police Report
	Firearms and Dangerous Weapons Ordinance
	4-27-15 2015 Street Improvements
	STREET CONDITIONS 2015
	STREET CONSTRUCTION 2015
	Street Funding
	1997 Hwy 7 Xmas Lk Rd Signal Agreement 75801
	Weight Limit Signs
	- MEMO SABLID
	St. Alban's Bay Application
	11(b) - SABLID Contract Proposal 2015
	- MEMO BB Court
	- MEMO Dock Survey
	2015 City Dock Survey 04-29-15
	- MEMO July 4th Fireworks
	July 4 Sponsorship Agreement
	July 4 Sponsorship Grid
	- MEMO Appointments
	Res 07-15 Appointments
	- MEMO EFD Budget
	2016 First DRAFT Proposed Buidling Maintenance Plan April 2015
	2016 First DRAFT Proposed CIP April 2015
	2016 First DRAFT Proposed EFD Operating Budget and JPA Financing April 2015 
	- MEMO Council Reports no date
	2015 04-15 Web Chart.xls
	2015 04-15 Web Report
	- MEMO FYI no date
	2015 08-01 28 Mile Route
	2015 08-01 49 Mile Route


	- MEMO City Engineer
	2015 05-06 Council Packet
	2015 05-06 Agenda D2
	2015 04-01 Pre Board Worksession Minutes D3
	2015 05-06 Council Packet
	2015 05-06 Agenda
	2015 04-01 Minutes
	2015 04-09 LBAE Minutes w Attachments D2
	2015 04-09 LBAE Minutes
	Darusmont Letter and Note
	Frank Brixius
	Schmidt Email
	Sevey Letter
	Sevey Spreadsheet.xlsx
	Spiegel Letter
	Steussi Letter
	Walsh Email

	2015 04-23 LBAE Reconvene Minutes
	March Cash Summary.xls
	April Payables Check Register
	April Payables for Council Approval
	May Payroll Check Register
	Greenwood CDS
	Public Access Procedures
	Excelsior Park & Dock Proposal 2015
	- MEMO Recycling Contract
	A City of Greenwood Recycling RFP 2015
	B City of Greenwood Citywide Recycling Bid Weekly
	C City of Greenwood Citywide Recycling Bid Bi-Weekly
	Res 08-15 Recycling Contract
	- MEMO Police
	2015 04-22 Police Report
	Firearms and Dangerous Weapons Ordinance
	4-27-15 2015 Street Improvements
	STREET CONDITIONS 2015
	STREET CONSTRUCTION 2015
	Street Funding
	1997 Hwy 7 Xmas Lk Rd Signal Agreement 75801
	Weight Limit Signs
	- MEMO SABLID
	St. Alban's Bay Application
	11(b) - SABLID Contract Proposal 2015
	- MEMO BB Court
	- MEMO Dock Survey
	2015 City Dock Survey 04-29-15
	- MEMO July 4th Fireworks
	July 4 Sponsorship Agreement
	July 4 Sponsorship Grid
	- MEMO Appointments
	Res 07-15 Appointments
	- MEMO EFD Budget
	2016 First DRAFT Proposed Buidling Maintenance Plan April 2015
	2016 First DRAFT Proposed CIP April 2015
	2016 First DRAFT Proposed EFD Operating Budget and JPA Financing April 2015 
	- MEMO Council Reports no date
	2015 04-15 Web Chart.xls
	2015 04-15 Web Report
	- MEMO FYI no date
	2015 08-01 28 Mile Route
	2015 08-01 49 Mile Route


	- MEMO EFD Budget
	2015 05-06 Council Packet
	2015 05-06 Agenda D2
	2015 04-01 Pre Board Worksession Minutes D3
	2015 05-06 Council Packet
	2015 05-06 Agenda
	2015 04-01 Minutes
	2015 04-09 LBAE Minutes w Attachments D2
	2015 04-09 LBAE Minutes
	Darusmont Letter and Note
	Frank Brixius
	Schmidt Email
	Sevey Letter
	Sevey Spreadsheet.xlsx
	Spiegel Letter
	Steussi Letter
	Walsh Email

	2015 04-23 LBAE Reconvene Minutes
	March Cash Summary.xls
	April Payables Check Register
	April Payables for Council Approval
	May Payroll Check Register
	Greenwood CDS
	Public Access Procedures
	Excelsior Park & Dock Proposal 2015
	- MEMO Recycling Contract
	A City of Greenwood Recycling RFP 2015
	B City of Greenwood Citywide Recycling Bid Weekly
	C City of Greenwood Citywide Recycling Bid Bi-Weekly
	Res 08-15 Recycling Contract
	- MEMO Police
	2015 04-22 Police Report
	Firearms and Dangerous Weapons Ordinance
	4-27-15 2015 Street Improvements
	STREET CONDITIONS 2015
	STREET CONSTRUCTION 2015
	Street Funding
	1997 Hwy 7 Xmas Lk Rd Signal Agreement 75801
	Weight Limit Signs
	- MEMO SABLID
	St. Alban's Bay Application
	11(b) - SABLID Contract Proposal 2015
	- MEMO BB Court
	- MEMO Dock Survey
	2015 City Dock Survey 04-29-15
	- MEMO July 4th Fireworks
	July 4 Sponsorship Agreement
	July 4 Sponsorship Grid
	- MEMO Appointments
	Res 07-15 Appointments
	- MEMO EFD Budget
	2016 First DRAFT Proposed Buidling Maintenance Plan April 2015
	2016 First DRAFT Proposed CIP April 2015
	2016 First DRAFT Proposed EFD Operating Budget and JPA Financing April 2015 
	- MEMO Council Reports no date
	2015 04-15 Web Chart.xls
	2015 04-15 Web Report
	- MEMO FYI no date
	2015 08-01 28 Mile Route
	2015 08-01 49 Mile Route



